MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the aAnamosa Community School District is to provide
all students educaticnal opportunities to learn and achieve
in a rapidly changing global society,

Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
Anamosa Middle School Library
February 18, 2013 — 7:00 p.m.

(please note location change)

Public Hearing — Early Start Calendar Waiver- 7:00 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA
Exhibit
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
3. Adoption of Agenda
4. Communication from Individuals & Delegation
Recognize Visitors & Community Input
5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)
Minutes of Board Meetings A
Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings B
Financial Reports C
Personnel Appointments & Adjustments D
OLD BUSINESS
1. Middle School Update E
2. Superintendent Search F
3. Facility Planning G
4. Second Reading of Board Policies H
NEW BUSINESS
1. Approval of 2013-2014 School Calendar I
2. Staffing Needs for 2013-2014 J
3. Approval of Out-of-State Varsity Boys’ Basketball Game K
4. Approval of Anamosa Dance Team L
5. Easement for Water Mains — SHE M
6. Sadie Street Rededication to City N
7. Request City of Anamosa to Vacate First Street South of St. Hill Parking Lot 0
8. Contractual Agreement with the lowa Department of Education for Iowa Safe & P
Supportive Schools Grant
9. Contractual Agreement with Flippen Group for Capturing Kids’ Hearts Q
REPORTS:
1. Committee Reports
2. Board Comments
3. Principal Reports
4. Superintendent Report
Adjourn

Important Dates
February 19, 2013 — Special Board Meeting — Closed Session 8:00 p.m. @AMS Library Posted: 2-14-13
February 21, 2013 — Special Board Meeting — Closed Session 8:00 p.m. @ AMS Library
February 25, 2013 — Special Board Meeting — 6:00 p.m. @ AHS Library

An explanation of board exhibits can be viewed at www.anamosa k12.ia.us or requested in their entirety by contacting the Anamosa Community School District Central Office.



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the January 21, 2013 Regular Meeting and the
February 4, 2013 Regular Meeting.”



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
January 21, 2013

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on January 21, 2013, at 7:02 p.m., in the high
school library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Riniker, Kilburg (via
phone hookup), Lambertsen and Behnke.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Behnke to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by McKean to approve the consent agenda (minutes dated 12/17/12,
1/7/13 and 1/15/13, claims, financial reports and personnel appointments/adjustments), as submitted.
Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to approve change management issue No. 55264 — kitchen
equipment credit. WP 11A Kitchen Equipment: Sirategic Equipment, Inc. — change order No. 1 credit
back to the Owner on the Food Service Punch list and returned condiment pumps. Cooler finish
inconsistent credit $200, Refrigerator small dents on floor of unit credit $150, return eight (8) cond-
iment pumps credit $1,010. This will generate a credit back to contingency in the amount of (§1,360).
Motion carried 7-0y

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Crump to approve an expense of $667.78 to Hawkeye Communications
for the purchase and installation of four speakers to be installed in the kitchen and kitchen office. Motion

carried 7-0.

David Dobson, representing Shive-Hattery, Inc., was present to show the Board drawings of the proposed
changes/additions at the high school.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Kilburg to approve the formation of a Bond Issue Committee that

will be made up of the following individuals: Motion carried 7-0.
Mary Curtis Darin Sander
Kris Gobeli Rhonda Weers

Motion by Crump, seconded by Behnke appointing Brian Ney, as the chief negotiator for the district,
for upcoming salary negotiations. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by McKean to reject the idea of pursuing an elementary principal search
committee and place Val Daily on a standard one year contract. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve Robert Hopson as the person to provide actuarial
services for the fiscal year ending 6/30/13. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to suspend Board Policy #803.1 for the purchase of two wrestling
mats, since a second quote could not be secured. Motion carried 7-0. It was noted this suspension is only

good for this one purchase.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 9:32 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
February 4, 2013

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on February 4, 2013, at 7:00 p.m., in the high
school library with Vice-President Crump presiding. Members present: McKean, Riniker, Lambertsen,
Behnke and Tiedt (via phone hookup). Director Kilburg was absent.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by McKean to approve the consent agenda (personnel appointments/
adjustments), as submitted. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by McKean to approve the following expenditures as they relate to getting
Central Office personnel moved into the West Middle School annex building. Motion carried 6-0.
$4,415.25 Infrastructure Technology Solutions, LLC
$ 6,894.89 Century Link

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Lambertsen to approve a base bid of $736 from C. R. Glass Co. to
furnish and install one Folger Adams electric strike mechanism in an existing front entrance door at
Strawberry Hill Elementary. Motion carried 6-0. It was noted additional costs for this project will not
exceed a total of $1,000.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by McKean to approve the first reading of Board policies, as listed. Motion
carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Lambertsen to approve the first reading of Board policy #402.16 —
Classified & Certified Employee Workday and Leave Time Determination. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Lambertsen to approve the admission of South Tama into the WaMac
Conference. Motion carried 5-1; Nay: McKean.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Lambertsen to approve a Resolution ordering a Special Election on the
issuance of $16,950,000 General Obligation School Bonds. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to adjourn at 8:28 pm. Motion carried 6-0.

Vice-President

Secretary



EXHIBIT B
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid Between Board
Meetings.”



suoday ssauboid Gpy

423 689 se9 1N

SeAINppE

Umy £8rar 109)8

| jo | abed
L0Z04N

Yosadg
Bunsay

g Ued Ojuug
JabuniaH || apL
sped

OAS Jey-uer
CHirLIL OAS

SOAS [eBa7
wiro} 1s163.

dns By

OAS EHIES/L-CHIVEITE
saur]

$00q 141

opug-g ved

SHEd

alemyog

uomn |

auold

uomn g,

g Hed oqjug

spsiA awoH ydeg/Bny
e Jaidon

OAS

400 S99 sen JEN
sued

jwdba sued
SpUNoLSy

NS

dng

g9 Hed-uuewyary
dns

20l|Qnd

yoaadsg

SW PIO-121BAA Ja1ep
ya 00098 19913 ymy FOLOS L 1092
sybu Buiweu-oas eBa)

JAS ged

bau aaea

d40W ++9 SED 1EN

dng yoay

uonduasaq

00'G.
SL'5le
0G'9ee
S8'G2L
9’044
00’84
00'g9l
SLELL'E
g1'060'L
S1vSe
¥L'6
68’96
Z1'886
9z’ 956
]
L99LL
62°001
89's0F
¥8'288
S6'GG
L6'E6
88'EC
00'v8
Z8'809'6
66'vE
6145y
0t'8¢€
56’66
B8°0LL
000891
81158
80¢ce
0oge
9£'689°L
81°6£9'22
00°0s.
£6'98

junowy

s|iig Pied o 1517

£Loemslie
£1L0emLiE
EL0E8Li
EL0c/eLe
£L02/8L/e
£i0c/8LC
€10e/81/e
£102/8L/¢
€10e8le
£102/81/2
£L02/81L12
€102/841C
€L08/8L/C
€loc/elic
€lLoc/Blic
€L0d/8lLie
elLogslic
£Logslic
eLoemsLic
eLocelie
€102/8L/E
eLoerLie
£Log/eLie
£L0EBLIL
£i10e/8L/e
cioe/eife
£102/8i/2
€10e81L/e
€102/81/e
€102/811
e10é/slic
eLog/slie
elLoé/glL/e
eLoeBLiC
ELoe/8LIC
eLoe/8Lic
£10g/8Lic

syeq

(€1-21 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

¢S028~N39
LS028~NID
05028~NIO
6¥0C8~NID
8¥0C8~N30
2¥028~N39
9+028~N30
SF0C8~N30
¥P0C8~NID
£¥0E8-NID
£¥0e8~-N3D
F0Z8~NID
0¥0Z8~N3D
6£028~-N3O
£E0¢B~N3D
9E0€e-N3ID
SE0C8~NID
YEQC8~NID
£E0€8~N3D
¢£0¢8~N3D
LE0C8~NID
0e028~NdoO
62028~N39
820C8~N39
£C028~NID
9¢0Z8~-N3JD
S20C8~NID
¥E0e8~-N3D
€20Z8~N3D
£2028~N3D
L20€8~N32
02028~N3ID
51028~N39
81028~-N3IS
91048~N42
S10€8~-N3D
¥L028~N3IO

JUeLIEA

UNH uuesoy
0D Ul uoybnoy

ssaud Moegboy

wbumsH As|ysy

SHyoru] | Jewisid| adaxmeH
uLely [apue4/ulo) afaymeH
uoliesiunwwiod dn spuepH
W MET Uynic)

vV POOM UBID

Jabuieis

"ONI ‘8|Boog

SUAD Bl YO

saoinosay Aeigi uayo4
Buysignd yes A4

"oU| ‘ss|eg jonu] sueq
SA0IASS Uoesnpg Jaary [eubig
S|00YOS 21[ghd SaUIop] $ag
Fun Aunjuag

S)OLISIJ |00UDS WwoD spidey JEpas)
ouy Bupwies| wniques
ueye|en ausuesp

swasAg ssauisng

[o5juo) 1sad ape|g

ABisuz S|y yoe|g

SN|d seuajleg

IOYOW uolieg

813I0U0D) pueyg

$OOIAISS aANOWOINY

LUojiun YIewEedy

Jeyndwoyy addy

sduwejxedy

SUORENqNd BSOWRUY

1eJ0|4 BSOWEUY

esoweuy 10 A1

ABisu3 ey

7y d ‘ABuoon 9 sy
Awndes 1av

0l pund
dopuap

WY 26816
EL0airife



dng yos ]

dns

uoIn| Was 1s|

[eb 15 sen

dns Bp|g

Z jo g obeg

L0Z20d4N

dns
Jaded

dng saueping

9 Hed yauply
OAS

SUSUSSDSSY

igeusg

dns paje
dns

ajesay 4031 pu| SH

30 4ib pug

e [5G [@sal(]

dng nsy|

aram

dng yoa |
dng Bun

HOSOIDIN
dns

1eBulO-1l 2L
sidiaoal Aoy
Yooadg

p3 dgs wasis|
g uved yoeqanilz
dns Bpig

uojing wag st
yosadg

dng aoueping
DAS DO/AON
yileaH

yoaadg

dns Buneay
dng yoa]
SpuUnoIS)

dng yoey pu
uoniny yas awoy b pug
dng Gupo
yosadg

yooaadg

|eD) GE/ (888l
JAg uer

dng Bun
yoeadg

wiew Aub
yoaadg
uLiEy-a0Iasy|
dinba oisnw 1suy
dns 15U}

dns yoa) pul
syed p3 ds
ain

p3 ds weg st
OAS

dns By

JAS vep

151624
uonduoasaq

CO0'ELe
L1ES9'S
16'S51
0928
00'G4

OF' 6211
650891
090
09'881'8¢
00°GL
00’062
00°0%1
8L'6zL'0s
00'GL
8G6L1L
EL8LC
52182
yL'86!
L¥'8E6'L2
8’49
00201
00'SL
86'L26'6
12'552'4
6L9LE
0052
oo'L¥L
H0R=7]
oo'se
0Q8e
6659

L rATANA
8€'62C
61689
O¥orLLL
60FLL L
6’1801
EEZILOHL
00°06€°L
junowy

Slig pled jo 35

cloz/gL/e
€10e/8i/e
€10e/8112
£104/811C
£10/81/¢
E102/81/C
£102/81/C
elod/slic
€102/8L1C
eLeémsLig
cLoéslie
L0l
gl02/8L/¢
eloéml/e
eioéel/e
elLozreLe
eLoemlie
eLocielie
£L0e/8Lie
elLoerslie
£L0218L/e
£102/8L/2
£10e/8Le
€Loz/i8L/e
£L0e8Lic
£lLoemlLic
€Loe8lic
£L02/81/E
€10d/811e
€£104/8L1C
€L02/8L/2
eLoz/8Lie
eLoz8Le
EL04BLIE
eLoeBiie
£loe/8lic
£ioe/Blic
£L0g/8Le
£102/8LIC
aaeq

{€1-21 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

Z60C8~N3I9
L60Z8~NID
060€8~N3D
680<8-~-N3ID
880LB~N3D
280Z8~N3O
980Z8~N3O
G80Z8~NID
¥80Z8~N3O
£8028~N3D
£80¢8~-N32
180€8~N3D
08028~N32
6L028~N3ID
8/0Z28-N3D
440€8~-N3S
9.028~N3J0
SA0Z28~N3D
£2028~N3JD
Z2028~N3JO
L L028~N39O
0/0E8~N3D
690£8~NJD
B90C8~NID
£80£8~NID
990¢8~N3IO
S90<8~N3ID
P20Z8~N3ID
€90Z8~N3D
C€90£8~N3D
L9028~N3O
09028~N3O
B850C8~NJO
85028~N3IS
28028~N3JO
9G028~N3O
S50Z8~NID
PS0C8~NIO

£G0Z28~NID
JUBRLIZAA

abueyox3] sew 9 Dd
uchelodion) Jaded syl

JsbBug eyseg

lodaq e21l0

Buposciglag) uesr

ds0 1epal YUoON

ou| 'uosiead SON

doyg auyoew Oj|RIUOK
PUISIQ 00U WWO T CJI203UGA
Sl uadey

U SHIN

saoinleg deg Adiap

Je1onpld YI'ulIpyY g8 edan
aquIW Apaquung

spleuapy

STUODAIT WOW

Buuonpuos Jajepn Jo3yol

UL ‘SES-I] UOSIUIE

151(] |0OUDS JUSpUSdapu| oW
By usnug uouep

SIUBUNSDALL | 7 I

325N Uoa

a9 10 sanetadoo] uu
S301M9G JapesT

QUL 'sST

IsoM yer

UONN|OS SSAUISNE B)OUI EDIUCY
Jaddiuy 1wia)

obajjony AQIUNWIWOT) POOMYIY
a1snjy sueyday

Jaeddad m

[eloueUl4 8l9aq uyor

sued JOIOW 1M

va3si

aso Anp emo|

sujog ABojouyoa] aumoniisely|
S8USNPL| LOSU BMO|

$80IAI8S UBWNH JO 1deq Mo

SpJEOY |00YIS JO D0SSY V|
10puUaA

WY 25816
£L0Z/PLe



£ Jo ¢ abed
10Z04N

Juapisald pieog

dng

paaouddy pue pazuoyiny

[BARI) |00YOS BUICH Uel
JISNW NYLSNI SH

OAS uer

dns pe yoosdg
saappe

Heauw-dns

asy abeany

SW/wal3 dd

yoaadg

dng

dng 3d

O pug-uofing

sued

1oddns

yoaads

dinba

dns

dns 423} dng
DAS

jwudba

abeysod

uondusosaqg

LLZP9'e9Z
09'LLE
09°99
00'820'1L
Gl LEe
G888
00°SS

g5 09l
00°008'L
00’5,
0092
0005
847999
BE't68
00'0S6°2
00'GL
86'66¢
LBBE
0G'GLF
00051
09681
¢LvEC
wunowy

€10l 0t pung
€102/8118
£L0g/8L/e
€L0g/8L/e
cLoe/8lie
gLog/elie
gLoe/el/e
€10e/8Lic
£Loeeiie
eLoe/8Lic
€lLog/8lie
£L0e/8LiT
£102/8LE
c€10zZreric
€LoerneLe
€Loe/8lLe
eLog/8LIe
€102/8412
€102/81/2
eL0gBLe
eLoc/elic
giocrelic
9)eq

s|ig pied jo 1sI
(eL-z1 Ad) 'Q’'S™D Esoweuy

Aejaloesg

‘1981109 81 g|qeAed s1UNOD2E SA0QE BU)

‘Janoq pue abpajmoun Aw jo 1saq ay) 0} ‘led) Aao Agaiay |

S1128~-N39
¥LIE8~-N30
Zi128~-N39
LLLE8~N3D
0L128~N3ID
60128~N39
80128~N3O
Z01€8~N3D
90128~-N30
G0L28~N3D
F0LZ8~NID
€0L28~N3ID
LOLZ8~NIO
00LZ8~NID
66028~N39
86028-N30
46028-N30
96028-NID
S6028~-NID
¥6028~-N3ID

£6028~N3D
JUBLIBAA

HoMoAM a1

SISN 1S9

Sa0IASS ASEAN ISdep
HLeLeas

dion uopnqgusiq Asiea
Buipeay ¥ s|00y

1P3IL [1oMeCT]

OT1'SIo0L 3l 3y L
20 uIgqoy

sanbe|4 suodg

oy| ‘dnoigy Alddng podg
sjooyo2g Ajunwiwon A Xnoig
s3|ES $Ng |O0YIS

2U| NSEIOUDS

[goyas Aasurr
wawa|dw| s,uewsyag
sigboy woj

s||jeY sxey

Buimo) spay

SJONpoId [00UIS pIlUBIA]
ysed Aned

Jopuap

WV 25816
cLogivie



Juspisaid pieog

panosddy pue pazuouiny
6£'808' jejo] £g pund
Hen/sieyd SW 00S08' £1L0Z/81/2
{BpOLUBI XSUUE th L £1L0Z/8172
SW mau-sBulyoinuny 9z'/¢8 £102/81/2
SLI-f|EISUL Uty [9poLUBI X3UuE (0g F9 £L02/81/2
subis 0ZvL £102/81/2
dns oo'gl gLog/eLie
[epowal xauue G/ /Z £10e/81LiZ
uondunsaq junowry ajeq
G jo 5 abed sjjig pied jo s
102040 {eL-Z1 Ad) "a'S’D esoweuy
00°228'6 lejol ZzZ pung
dwooym yoselny 00°/28'6 £10Z/8L/
uopduossag junowy ajeq
¥ jo v obed siilg Pied 30 313
Lozodn {£1-Z1L Ad) "0'S O escweuy

1221102 s ajqeded sjunoaoe aAcge auy}

‘laneq pue abpajmouy AW Jo 1s8q U} 0} Jeu) Ajes Agalsy |

£L128~NID
81028~N39
$/028~-N39
09028~N3D
SG0Z8~NID
8£0Z8~N3D
210Z8~N3D

JURLIEAA

Z0{28~-N3O

jueLIEAA

07 dinb3 sbeicig Jaepn
spleusp

Bupnquisiq scag uep
[e1ouUeL 4 2193 Uyor
SaUISNPU| UCSLH BAO|
U] SI0O(]

Aiddng Buiping esoweuy

£e pungd

JOpuap

WV 25816
ELoevLic

NE
¢¢ pund

lopuap

WY 25816
cLogiviic



¢ jo | abed
L0Z04n

Juspisald pieog

paAciddy pue pszuoyjny

a|lg-| Jaquienag

sUIOH 157 Jaquassg

afiea|w Aenuep

Buiuosiod pea Aenuer

G6'EE8'6Z [ejo] L6 pund
aed pryd Jeqwisdsq 95 L6l £1L02/81L12
1ooUsald Alenuer 0006 cLoZiviLiz
joouosald Alenuer 00'GZZ €LOZ/BLIZ
jooyasaid Atenuer 00008 €10Z/8L12
lcoyosaid Aenuer 000Gt €1L0Z/8LI2
aWwoH |57 1aquaded 84°809'91 £10Z/3L/2
|ooyasaig Aenuer 00 0S. £1L0Z/84/C
[ooyosaid Alenuer 00'GZZ £L0Z/81LIZ
nedsy [y'621 £L0Z/8LIE
sesuadxa (3 AlBNUEL 92'ZV0'E £102/8L/e
aued piiys Aenuer €Z°0LE") ELOZBLIZ
Aenuepr Ge'LLe EL0Z/8LIZ
8sINN aled pIyo Aenuer |§'90Z°L gi028LizZ
1My Adenuer g6'/e6'Z £1L0Z181L/2
[ooyosald Alenuer £e'GSZ'Z £102/8LT
10010534d Alenuer (0006 £102/8112
uondiuosag unowy aleq

s{|1g pied Jo 151
(£1-Z1L Ad) "a'$ D esowieuy

Aejaloes

1091100 §) a|geded SJUNCIIE AADGE DY)

‘Jo112q pue eBpemouy AW Jo 1saq By} o} eyl Yiueo Agauay |

rl8~dv3
£18-dv3
Zig~dv3d
L18~dv3
0i8~dv3
£08~dv3
808~dv3
£08~4vd
908~4v3d
508~4dv3
#08~Hv3d
£08~Hv4
c0g~dv3
L08~dvd
008~dv3
66.~-dvY3

JURLIEA

yiieaH 21gng sulessniyl Aluu L
looyosald spiouied IS
j00yasald YesH paloes
00Y2S pu| SUCD UG
|00YasaId 9S00E) JOYIoW
BMO] U| S801AI9S UBIBUINT
|o0YdSaId SBYIUEd ST
Jaan Bullues uol e
sia jualg

Joppny AunoD ssuor
0IA495 UoISUSIX] 07 sauor
JUNH WisYyg

deoseH

V3V POCAA JUBID

uneaH oljahd Ajunag Jepad
100U2S AUNWIWoD BSOWEUY

16 pund

I0puap

Wd 158L:ZL
€Log/eLE



Juspisald plecyq

panciddy pue pazuoyny

XB] 8woou| [e1apad
XE| aWoou| [2Japad
Xe| 2Wool)| [elapa4

sshinuuy/el|fes]
ssinuuy/el|fest

894 Ulupy 53
suswAed Buipuadg xal4
sjusLuied Buipuadg xayy
sjuawied Buipuadg xa|4
sjusluAed Supuadg xa|4
sjuswied Buipuads xe|4
B4

edld

&0l

sapinuuy/el|fes]

XE | 3Wodu| 988

XE| awWosu| aes

XE | SWOdU| 1S
SBNUU/EH eS|

uonduasaqg

$6'065'26!
006Gy
00°050'2
Z8'5ee

00’ LEL'P
06'€E8
GELO0E'L
L0 L0S°0L
Z6'€2e’L

T LIEV' L
£5°GFEYEL
LZZEL'S
00°QS0'L
00°0£0'L
0004522
00'es8
££'8G6'E

junowy

{e10] gl pund
€L0z/62/1
£10¢/6¢2/1
£LogivLi
€10Z/0E/1
eLoeieeil
402
cLodfefl
A RV T AL
ei0e/serl)
€loe/slil
€L0Z/L L
£102/8ElL
€L0Z/SElL
£L0Z/8L/L
eL0g/LLiL
eLog/eett

aleq

s|iig pied jo isi
{€1-Z1 Ad} "a'§'D Esoweuy

Aesioag

"102.u00 51 ajgqefed SJUNCDOE BACYE BU)

‘ialjeq pue sbpamauy AW jo 1sag ay) 03 ‘1eyl Antao Agauay |

0~N3ID
0-N3D
0~N39
0~N30D
0~N3I9
0~N39
0~N3D
0~N39
0~N3ID
0~N3D
0~-N3D
0~N3JO
0~N3D
0-N3IS
0~N30
0~N3D

JUBLIEAA

qEQw Ok Jaud-eetl
Weuag Aunoag

sjoolog Aed

es( swalsAs xapled
Bs(] swelsis xayied
Bs[] swalsis xaplied
Bs(] sWa)sAg xspied
es swalsAg xayled
90IAIBS BNUBABY |BUIBIU|
DOIAISS ANUIASY [BUIB]
SIIAISG SNUBASY LIS
By

Jainseal] a)e1g BmoO|
Jainseal] 3je)S emo|
lainseal} e} BMO|

aji paojueH
0t pung
10pUBA

WV €2:20-1 1
ELOZ/ELE



juapisald pieog

YoUPIY - g Hed

[P SY3dI ACN-12A0I0

paAoiddy pue pazuoyiny

dns 554

osu Aub

sisidoo

ELP-EL/1 Wlew Apgb

Jeydoo

mopaew - jebaj

[BL] Hoow

yooads dnoib aby aeys

Jadoo

$on0qol uojeuop - ye

uondussag

109E9'Z

a6'2ed
99'Géc
P6°08Y
B6LELL
008!
0g58e
00091
0048

06’L6¥
9L’ L¥y

junowy

S{iig Pied jo 1S

1ejol 0} pund

ei0ZrielL
eioeren
eloenell
ELOE/LESL
elLoe/esl
elLozg/ie
gLozie/l
€L0Z/1E/l
£Logie/l
ELog/IE/l

ajeq

{€1-Z4 Ad) '0'S™D ESOWeRUY

- [py s43d| 28Q-19q0)00 SY3dl
a|qeied paq leyi0
ajgeied paq 12O
ajgeled peQq 3410
slqeAed pag LU0
song uoneziuebi(y

uonduaseg

LS EEL1OL
£8'659'66

00s.L

2061
£€6'6.€
91’99l

ETEELY

unowy

s|ig pied jo 151

Ielel 0L pund

£102/62/1
eloegsseii
£102/6Z/1
eloc/aellL
EL0Z/BE/1L
elozfeei

ajeq

(£1-Z1 Ad) "Q'S'D esoweuy

Aejaloag

£6618~N3D
1G618~N3D
0S618~N39
6¥518~N39
8¥618~N3ID
L¥E18~N3D
SHGLE~NID
FPE1LE8~NI0
EVELE~N3ID
ZH6L8~N3O

JUBLIEAA

L¥618-~N3O
Z€618~N3D
0¥618-N3D
9E618~N3JO
6E618~NJO
8EE6L8~NID

jueLIEpA

1081100 S1 9jgeAed SJUNOIIE BAO(E Bt)}
‘ol1aq pue abpamaouy Aw Jo 1589 au} C ‘1eyl ALeo Agalay |

[@ImezS sapwg
uoXIpYY

SIUBYNSUOD BUIUDER 300
UCHN|CS SSBUISNG B)OUI BIIUOY
E)joulyy EIUOY

me 1y Aswony ‘Yinuy 1 ueLpy
UoNIEI20SSY Jeg a1els g

20SSY Yoaads SH emo|

SOAS [erueuld uspueT abeq s
sanmeg Jaquawpien

01 pungd

J0puaA

WV 82:20:11
£L0e/LEN

sAg alnay sosho|dw] 21GNe BMO|
anuaAsy 10 Juslileda(] Bmo]

8)I7 UUEBR BIRIOH

i3juaD S92IAIaG UOADSY0D

'Ry

lainsead) y3Iv

0L pungd
J1apuUsp

WV Se9l-11
cLogieLe



86°69.°60¢E

HAQHV SSHNISHE XAVANVE TVIOL

Tddd
pung juswadeuey

suoltonpaad [roiked
pung TeIoual)

fiejalceg

100100 s jqeied S1UNOJIE 9A0QE BY)

‘Jolaq pue abpamouy Aw Jo 1seq ay} 0] ‘1ey) Aiued Agalay |

00°00%°9
16°600°¢T
$8°€66°€61
29°99€° /01
Juapisaldg pieog
paaciddy pue pazuoliny
00’009 |ejol €2 pund
Xouuy SWAA - Sesewny Z 00009 €L0Z/LES ZgB18~NIO
uonduiasa(g Junowy ajeq JuBLIBAA
g Jo g afied sliig pied 3o 1817
L0Z04nN (£1-Z1 Ad) "a's D esoweuy
1576002 |ejol ZZ pund
wawAodwaun 1G'600'2 cLoz/iell 9¥618~NID
uoidiuisse(g unouy ajeq JueLIe s
G jo z abied s|iig pled jo 11
10z0dN (£1-Z1 Ad) "Q'§™D esoweuy

Buiquinid Jegeys
gz pund

JOPUIA

WY 82:¢0-4 1
eloerest

JuaWdOPAS(] SDIOPIOAN BMO|

zZ pund
lopuap

WY 82:20:11
£10Z/1E/L



juapisald pieog

19°505°18
00°06
98697
18°G%#1°1

paaciddy pue pazuoyiny

g jo ¢ afied
LOZ04N

G Joz abed
L02o4dN

G jo | ebey
L0Z04N

00°06
oAS 00706

uoidiiassaqg unowy

s|jig pied Jo 181
{e1-Z1 Ad) "Q's D esoweuy

98°69Z
2/gnonpap dwoo/m 98 692

uonduosa(q junowy

s|jig pied Jo s
(€1-24 Ad) "a's"D esoweuy

18°SvL°L
wal aidod £8'GLy
juew Jaides 86'ZLE
Jeidod QogLl
yooads APl JoUISIP 00 +81

uondusseg junowy

s|g ped 40 351
(€1-Z1L Ad) "a’'s’D esoweuy

€1/81/7 03 aotrad faA0QY SSoulsSng Laenaqag Tel0L
JAVS
pund 3juswaleuel

punj Jeiauan
Aejaloeg

‘1081102 51 g|qeied SUNOSIE SA0QE 3}
‘la1jaq pue sbpamouy Aw Jo 158¢ Y3 0} ‘rey) s Agalay |

|ejol €€ pung
€L0ZIZLIT 800Z8~N3ID Ui Ainua)
€€ pund
ajeqg JUBLIEAA JOpUIA
Nd 65:€1'2
gLoZZLE
jejo) 22 pung
ANA AN £10Z8~N39 W4s
¢¢ pund
ajyeq JUeLIEAA Japuap
Wd 65'EL'Z
EL0Z/IZLIE
felel gL pung
N AT Z10Z8~N39 SJUBKNSUOL) SUIIEW 2310
£LogreLe L L0Z8~NID uchnjog $sauUISNg BjoUIN BoIUoYy
£10Z/Z1iZ 0L0Z8~N3ID Bl{OUIN BDILOY
€L0Z/IZLIE 60028~N39 2088V Udadds SH emol
01 pund
aeq JUBLIBAA 10pUdA
Wd 65:€12
cL02/Z 11



14p3dg

sBog yolea s

g jo | abeyq

L0204N

H-4 884
JSSW

208 9

TONNOD LS

H4d H33HD

JISNW TWOOA SH

b= B
o4 dn

IM

Y44

Asyary
Aayory
AHTHIYY
JIONNOD 4S8
TIONNCD 1S
054

g4g9g

¥4 994
449

a4d9

298

M

M

289

JSSKW
JSSKW

g4ad

Aayaiyy
DISNW TWOOA SH
Buipusp, 15
d4005 9
349

DSIW THH LS
M

ga9

g89

Aayory

884 AU G/L-dM
dd ¥33HD
Buipuap g
Hd BM

¥4 ad

)7 v U4
a4
Ydd

uonduasag

0699
0Z'v8
¥5'92e
2861
006821
TLEYTE
yeLITL
000k
00'e0l
€S LLY
0058
00°'sS
00's8
0004
00°04-
QO'ES
0006
00'sy
00'G8
00'sve
6£CLOT
0S'evy
05'ZSe
00'es
TARS AN
009Ll
00°68
00's8
05'get
0055
goze
86'GL
£1'26L°1
00008
00°G4
00'SL
1ZEPRL

junowy

s{|1g pied Jo 1517

eL0z/eeiL
€LOZ/I9L/L
£10Z/6/1
€10zl
eLogiee/L
£1L0z/6/1
cLofe/l
gLoz/Lef/l
EL0Z/o/1
cLoZ/ielt
£L0Z/ET/L
1029111
€102/6/1
E£L0¢/E/L
£L0z/ellL
£10291L71
cLOZ/LE/L
£102¢/9L/1
£1L0g/9L/
€1L0Z/6/1
eLoziie/
eLoZ/ee/!L
CLOC/9L/L
eLoeEZ!L
ELOZ/LESL
£L0Z/9L/L
£10Z/9L/1L
cLOZ/LE/
£lLad/iell
£L0Z/6/1
€L0Z/aL/1
€L0Z/6/1
€1L02/6/1
cLozse/l
eLozreesl
ELag/Ee/L
£102fe/l

ajeq

(€1-Z1 Ad) '0'S'D BSOWeEUY

£GEL9~10V
ZZEL9~-10V
LBZ1L9~-10V
CLeL9~10Vv
Z5€19~10V
06219~10V
68219~10V
SLELO~-10V
88Z19~10V
vLELS~L0V
FGELS~1OV
LZELS~10V
£8219~10V
LLZLO~10V
£1609~10V
0Ze19~10V
£4€19~10Y
61€19~10Y
81gL9~10V
98Z19~10V
ZLEL9~10V
0SE1L9~12V
£1ELS~1IV
6¥E19~12V
LLELS~1DV
9LELS~1DV
SLELS~1DV
0/€19-10V
0£219~10V
G821L9~10v
PLELG~1OV
¥8ZL9~10V
£8Z19~10V
Z2821i9~L0V
8PELS~-10V
2¥ELS~10V
69¢19~10V

JuBLIBA

spoo4 Afluied

spoo4 Afwey

spoo4 Ajlwieq

Spoo4 Afwedy

sabew| passploigwy
sino) jeuoyesnpg j3
sIN0] |euolesnpg j3
vosIo3

Buijeqa wiy

Aeqiseq

Neloag uyor

Buiumog Aysr
uuewbig seso

2U| 8jBog UIBPAQ

ou| aleag uBpaQ

axaq Auuog

ulogieaq ayIw
ulogieaq sy

siaeq Jned

Aydouy umosry

P11 AgjleD uoned

P11 Adslie uopod

P17 Aus|jes) LUoned
Allouuo) |iig

S80IAIaG JAgUIRWpIED
uaxng e

uefog peyn

puelg axelg

$19]5009 21811y Japiey anig
10yo5 yBiH Aunwuwios uojuag
[210]4 BSOWELY

|E10]|4 ESOWERUY

NOA ¥ ItV

sajBojouyos) spods a)by
pund Auanoy

pung Aagoy

Buisiey pund sucseasg ¢

1Z pund
iopusp

WY £2:25°01
eLogiel/e



8 Jo g abed
L0Z04N

OSSW Auayory
Alayory

888

989

ag9

289

aas

aqd ado
TSSKW

DSSW

ax

DX

DISNW TVIO0A SH
JISNA TY30A SH
889

gad

SOILTTHLY SH dd4La
4 aq
SOIIATHLY SH
AYTHOUY

gs
SOILTTHLY SH
2SI T1IH 18

vdd

BuipusA IS

VAR

g9

agg

gdg9

HM

VEE|

ggd

add

|enuuy
SOILTTHLY SH

10} pun4 us9) quuiay
OSSW

2SSW

ad4d
uonduasag

oS vl
00’89
0095
0004l
0058
00'S8
00’66
00'0c1
00'St
00'SYy
Lgekl
Lg'eLl-
0084
66°661
00°LS
004G
G6'9¢1
¥ oe
86t
0002L
00’061
00'ce
08'¢s
00’00t
89 LI
g6°L0L
00°LOL
00'vS
00°'G8
00'01Le
ac'glt
00°'s01L
00's8
88 PaC
9,061
eyer
0006
D0y
0068
junowny

SHIg Pled jo 18

£ioc/e/L
ELog/eElL
£L0Z/6/1
£Lo0Z/LElL
€102/
€102/ e/l
ELOC/OLA
€L0e/6/1
€L0g/EEl)L
€L0Z/9L/L
€L0Z/91/1
eLogisi/l
eLocriell
£Log/Ee/L
ELOZ/EE/L
£/
€Loz/Lell
€102/ET/
£10¢/6/1
£lLoe/6ei}
cLociLelt
€L0ZIcT/L
£10c/6/1
€L0e/aL/lL
£L0Z/9/1
CL0Z/LESL
AR Alord s
€Loz/allL
EL0Z/ET/L
eLog/eeit
€1L0e/6/1
€L0e/6/|
€1L0Z/6/1
cLog/Lef
AR rALT
eLogiE/l
ELOZ/LE/L
£102/9L71
€10Z/9L/1
aeqg

(€1-Z1 Ad) "O'S™D ESOWEUY

00E19-~-10V
PLE18~10V
662 19~-10V
S8E1L9~-10V
YEEL9~LOV
¥8e1L9~10V
€EELO~10V
86219~L0V
L9EL9~10V
CEELY~1OV
LEELS~LOV
£ZL19~10V
E£BELY-LOV
09EL9~1DV
BSEL9~10V
62E19~10V
Z8EL9~10V
85¢19~1L0V
£6219-12V
69¢19~10V
I8ELO~LOV
28E19~10V
96219~10V
82E19~L0V
L2EL9~10V
08ELS~1DV
9GE19~-10V
9zel9~LOV
GGEL9~-10V
P5EL9~1OV
S6219~10V
¥6Z19~10V
£6C1L8~10V
6.€19~12V
Z6Z1L9~L0V
£L219~10V
9/€19~10V
PEELY~-LOV

€CEL9~LOV
weleA

sjuaWlsaAU] 1 g |
SIUBLISBAL| | 9 N
MSOY UdY

uasSpNUy MaIpuyy
2qQqouy led
wyanpiuy Bnog
Jayajeuly Jieig
siapy elequeq
Asuusy suyg
Aauuay suyn
Japney |ud

Japney |ud

Jaddad ‘m

Jaddad 'mr
uoSUYOr H WeNIAN
UOSULOr H el
|eugU| 4 a1aag uyor
[BIOUBUIH BJ9aQ uyor
[eioUBUI4 81880 UYyor
UD{IBIZ0SSY SISUNYMOYT BMO|
$S0.5 AOP DD
2088y S10108410 MBIV SH emo|
uswilsnoy Aujey
sauifuj epuoH
Buielosa] swoH
uewfleq s,pJeoy
MH AL

Buifoy uay
lsneqispisH suUYD
Japiey Auay
J2ISIBUIRH USABIS
wuwiisy uybnep,
WSy uapAeiny

U] saydels)

pund [elauag)

pun- {eseuss
Jayseld Auar
Jayses4 Auar
Aswoq ey
Jopuap

Wy L2:26:01
€102/EL/e



gjo¢ sbed
L0Z04N

HM
I

i3p3dg

SOILTTHLIY SH

gad 8890
DISNW TYI0A SH

ga8d gg9
d4 889

LEE| 1oeIYy
¥4 84949

¥10Z Jo sse|n ¥4 9499
Buipuap ig

o4 8A

HOD O

AHIHOHY

o4 988

JSSKH

M

g4

anio 804

J88W

JSSIN

H440D €

O5SKH

SUGISSaUCD SN

JISMN TWOO0A SH

DISNW TVIOA SH

d84d

vdd

AYIHOUY

d4g4

gad

J88W

Aayory

ggag8

g4d49

g4

LEE!

Y44

I

w44

i4p3dg

uonduasaq

00’612
00'GEl
00052
co'o8lL
02'85
ZEBLL
16’8
06°65¢C
vE'6s
88°08¢
oo'oct
covil
gLLg
ge'Le
000l
00°cS
0SSl
0O'Sy
00'SY
o0'0le
+8°€0L
000l
926l
oL6El
DO'SS
00'eg
9g'0¢
00'8S
p0'se

L2 4t
00'0ce
00'S0L
00's8
0068z’
GEGLL)
0oF LE0'0Z
00'ZLL
00'961°L
Q0'tve
unowy

slilg pied jo 1s1

ELOZOLIL
£10Z/6/1
E£10Z/LE/N
€10Z/6/1
€L0ZLE/N
£102/€2/L
£1L02/9L/L
€1L02/6/1
clLoee/i
€Log/e/L
ELog/ie/t
cLoziesl
€10Z/6/1
CLOZ/9L/L
E10g/EL/ L
£L0d/e/L
€Loe/Lelt
£1L02/E2/1
E€L0Z/9L/L
£1L0eMmLiL
cLog/at/t
eLoe/e/l
€Loz/e/l
elogie/l
£Loe/e/1
eLog/eT/ L
Lo/
£102/6/1
£102/6/1
EL0Z9HL
€lo2/eit
£L0¢/9L/
£102/6/1
ELOZ/9LIL
£L0g/6/L
ciociell
€Loe/LlL
£10Z/6/1
£102/9L71
ayeq

{€1-Z} Ad) "@'s"D ESOWRLY

9reio~10V
E£LELS~1DV
68EL9~L0V
2iel9~10V
88EL9~LOV
£9€19~-10V
SFELg-10V
LLEL9~-10V
08¢ 19~L0V
64219~10V
99€19~12V
84¢19~10V
0lEL9~10V
¥rEL9~LOV
G9EL9~L 0V
B0ELS~10V
L8ELO~10V
¥OEL9~1OV
EPEla~10V
erEL-10V
LPEL9~10V
£4219~10V
£0€19~10V
84219~10V
90EL9~LOV
€9219~10V
Z29E1L9~10V
SOELS~LOV
POELS~1LOV
6E€19~-10V
98£19~L0V
8EEL9~LOV
€0£19~10V
LEEL9~10V
20EL9~10V
GLZ1L9~10V
9ECLe~10V
L0ELS~1OV

GEELO~LDV
JUBLIEA

'00 9 |60 WeLA
X02|IM [ned

aso Aunen anbngng Wiassp
Bulpapa noos

Hewep

Hew @

HeWw[ep

Heuwlea

veuweps

071 Jee9) jlegp

J109) S,USLUOA-EMO] 10 AllSIaAluf
07 8|esaoYAn AIUNOD B UMD ]
dwil med

Spry Jod4 auwl |

3Ll (1emon

YL pmeq

{SIMEZS 991w

18UysImg uop

1BYsIMg uop

auj ‘dnousy Alddng Juods
quianqn|) s,Weg
quBDgNI3 s Weg

oU| SBAlY

oU| sJealy

Asidid yory

Jaulle sassaiboly
weypio aseg

saneQ ApoD

S3|IN ueuy

alN BSSHEp

ONI 'dSVN

saJAW nelg

salAp ne1g

spodg o@aiuon

SN X3UUin

SUPD) XIUUIN
|[esW3oW "IN

SPOOL J2ULINOS) BUCDIW
SJUBLISDAUL | B N
10pusp

WV £2:25-01
cloefeLe



Juspisald pleog

panciddy pue pazuouyiny

¥9'Z0Z'6V |ejol Z9 pung
pood paseyoind ‘ sajiddng 90'L0¥ €L0Z/9L/L
pocd paseyaind 06'1LZL°L £10Z/91/1
saiddng 00°'LY £102/91/4
. salddns 06'€9 EL0Z/LES)
sjysueg/ssueles uer J£9L0'€E c€LogiLerl
sjjeuagysaliees 5eq 9t'G06'ET cLoziaLil
pood paseyand SgZ| ELOZ/9VIL
uondussaq junowy ajeg
g jo g abed s|i'g pied jo .um_.._
Lozodn (g1-ZL Ad) "Q's'D esoweuy
6L PPS'iS [ejol LZ pund
AHIHIHY G869 €Loeiee/i
AMIAHONY vGZE eLogresl
uonpduasag unowy " ayeg
8o ¢ abed s|ig pled Jo 1s
L0Z04N (e1-21 Ad) 'Q'$"D ESOUIRUY

"1081i0o sl sjgeAed SjUNosIe IA0GE B

‘Jolloq pue abpajmouy| ALU JO 1saq au} o) 1eyy Ajlao Agesay |

SPELI~LOV
OVELO~LOV
0EELI~1OV
8IEL9-1DY
LIEL9~1DV
SZELG~LOV
ZZELO~LOV

JueLRp

89EL9~10V

L82L3~10V
JUBLIBAA

Hew e

1da(] S92I1AI8S [BUORHINN
10 pap Bay seuor
Y3V POOA JUEID

pung jelausn

pun4 [Blausg

spood Ajpwed

Z9 pung

Jopuap

WY £2:25:0L
cLogeLie

JD)SA0I0AN HOIY
12)SB0I0AN oI
IOPUBA

WY £2:25:01
clogieLe



£ j0 | abey
L0204n

g jo g abed
10204dN

apisald pJeoq

paaoiddy pue pazuoyiny

88'89.'79 (eyo] Lg pung
solddng pood paseyaing Jpev £L0Z/LES
se|ddng S0 gLozigLlL
poo4 paseysing +6°92 £LOZ/6/L
19ABIL SS'E0) - EL0TIOLL
solddng G66'EE C1L0Z/6/1
sayddng apey ey pood paseyaind RZ' L6y gLaenen
saddng ape) ey pood paseyaind £Z08L°€ €L0Z/9L/1
se|ddng aued ely poo4 paseyoind {025y £10Z/6/1
pood paseyoind 62°65 £1L0Z/LES
SWouUBsE/SBUBIES AON JE LIF'ED ELOZILES
pood paseysind #l°L £10Z16/1
poo4 paseyoind 0£'80Z ELOZILEN
pood paseyoind G.'L0¢ £Loei6/
Jedey dinb3 G9pE CLOZ/LEN
se|ddng  16'S6E £102/1E/
salddng 96°Z¢E £1L0Z/6/1
poo4 peseyaind €0°LES'Y £1L0Z/9L11
uondussaqg unowy ayeq

s[ng pied jo s
(£1-Z1 Ad) "q'g’D ESOWERUY

r 00°0L 1810 g6 pund
884 punieyy 000t eL0C/6IL
uondusseqg junowy aeq

s|ilg pied jo 181
{€1-Z1 Ad) 'Q'S'D BSOWeEUY

Aejareg

192100 s| ajqeied sjUNOIOE SAOQE 3Y)
‘|aleq pue abpapmoLn| AL Jo 1saq ay) o} 18y Ajes Aqaiay |

#9061~LNN HELW[EAN
£5061~LNN HEUWHEAA
£G06i~LNN Heluepn
95061~1NN Ksjeas Awnue]
ZS061~1NN dnoue) s)oNpold JAWNSU0D U0
€906 ~LNN Bunnquysiq solig UILEN]
G506 L~1NN Bunnquisi soIg ulMen
LS061~1NN Bunngiasi( soug utlep
29061L~1NN aaniH
19061~LNN pun4 jeJjausc)
0506L~1LNN spoo4 Ajuwey
09061~LNN U} 5,00 Buyeq sueibypeg
6+061~LNN au| 5,00 Bupjeq sujeibyye
65061~1NN Sa0IA1eS JaquialupieD
85061 -1LNN uLIojlun MBLIEy
8¥06L~1NN uLuoyun YpeLeny
+G06L~1NN ‘07 AlieQ uo$au] uosIapuYy
19 puny
jueLIBAA JOpuap
WY 90 %501
crogieLe
80EL9~10V psuedayos esi
¢6 pung
UBLEM lopusp
WY £2°25°0L

£L0Z/ELE



EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental
funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the
three year old program only, as the four year old program is state funded and accounted for in the
general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented”



BALANCES OF FUNDS
January 31, 2013

January 1, 2013 Balance ‘\ 4,995,217
Receipts: \ 929,802
Expenditures: ' {1,073,375)
January 31, 2013 Balance . 4,851,644

January 1, 2013 Balance 63,289
Receipts: 5,805
Expenditures: (41,744)
January 31, 2013 Balance 27,351

January 1, 2013 Balance 1,007,376
Receipts: 2,707
" Expenditures: (7,197
January 31, 2013 Balance 1,092,886

January 1, 2013 Balance 2,645
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: 0
January 31, 2013 Balance 2645 *

$2,163.00 Designated - Wrestling Rm

January 1, 2013 Balance 1,949,754
Receipts: 67,639
Expenditures: (166,929}
January 31, 2013 Balance 1,850,465

January 1, 2013 Balance 864,082
Receipts: ) 9,849
Expenditures: 0
January 31, 2013 Balance 873,931

January 1, 2013 Balance (216,744)
Receipts: 1,800

Expenditures: o
January 31, 2013 Balance (214,944)

January 1, 2013 Balance ' (1,455)
Receipts: 2,715
Expenditures: (3,209)

January 31, 2013 Balance (1,949)



2/1/2013
3:31:44 PM

Selection Criteria; FUNDS 10

Fund: 10; General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: +--——=srr--rrm-mmmmv + Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003: Health Services 135,915.00
11009: Transportation 628,005.00
11015: Board Of Education 42,238.00
11016; Fiscal Services 175,033.00
11018: Office Of Superinten 197,544.00
11021: General Administrati 659,370.00
11024: Fixed Charges 4,879.00
11027: Plant Operation 578,086.00
11030: Utilities 308,664.00
11033: AEA Pass Through 478,941.00
11036: General Education-Di 885,960.00
11038: At Risk 256,240.00
11039: High Schoal 2,086,486.00
11042: Middle School 1,535,869.00
11045: Elementary 1,561,267.00
11046: Preschool Program 205,585.00
11047: Teacher Quality 648,485.00
11049: Professional Develop 70,535.00
11051: Special Education 1,844,410.00
11053: Federal Programs 367,177.00
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00
11059: Curriculum 0.00
11078: Early Intervention 9,625.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.00
11089: Arra Funding 0.00
Total 12,680,314.00

Anamosa C.S.D. (FY 12-13)

Board Report
FOR PERIOD ENDING Jan 12-13

Current Month
297.91
9,712.00
35,652.76
1,514.93
13,622.92
16,253.89
53,101.50
406.59
42,577.27
29,586.97
0.00
162,075.04
17,353.41
144,185.52
120,319.10
124,812.41
14,443.29
61,893.50
3017
123,410.87
24,311.39
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

995,861.44

Year To Date
297.91

60,239.98
352,634.59
9,827.04
83,474 42
112,641.53
365,058.82
2,846.13
311,290.61
137,492.15
478,941.00
483,864.72
118,860.59
839,847.52
634,682.43
627,869.91
81,270.42
323,984.11
4,789.29
624,279.90
136,144.27
43,609.53
2,861.94
5,301.52
0.00

0.00

5,842,120.33

Remaining
-297.91
75,675.02
275,370.41
32,410.98
91,558.58
84,902.47
294,311.18
2,032.87
266,795.39
171,171.85
0.00
402,095.28
137,379.41
1,246,638.48
901,186.57
933,397.08
124,314.58
324,490.89
65,745.71
1,220,130.10
231,032.73
-43,609.53
-2,861.94
4,323.48
0.00

0.00
6.838,193.67

Program:UF0087
Page 1 of 3

YTD % Expended
Ya'us
44.32
56.15
23.27
47.69
57.02
55.36
58.33
53.85
44 .54
100.00
54.61
46.39
40.25
41,32
40,22
39.53
49.96
6.79
33.85
37.08
7
?7?
55.08
??
77
46.07
Prior Year:
43.87%



2/1/2013
3:31:44 PM

Anamosa C.S.D. (FY 12-13)
Board Report
FOR PERIOD ENDING Jan 12-13

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category; +--—--—-——--—-+ Appropriation Current Month Year To Date
Unassigned rept code 0.00 0.00 3,665.68
11003: Health Services 1,385.00 1,656.00 3,051.00
11046: Preschoo! Program 204,034.00 21,241.00 106,155.00
11047: Teacher Quality 83,762.00 8,375.00 41,875.00
11054; Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
11060: Property Taxes 3,865,232.00 27,453.24 2,197,935.87
11062: Mobile Home Tax 15,000.00 793.30 9,121.39
11064: Tuition 469,580.00 44,651.70 171,867.59
110686: Student Fees 69,800.00 275.03 45,602.11
11068: Spec Education Contr 199,434.00 0.00 0.00
11070: Other Local 339,685.00 7,430.79 72,564.87
11071 Intermediate Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
11072; Fund Revenue 0.00 0.00 11,527.34
11075: Misc State Revenue 745,214.00 69,978.00 364,135.81
11076: Foundation Aid 5,672,644.00 561,245.00 2,830,301.00
11077: Instructional Suppor 0.c0 0.00 0.00
11078: AEA Pass Through 478,941.00 0.00 478,941.00
11079: Early Intervention 71,513.00 7,151.00 35,755.00
11082; Non-Public Transp 12,500.00 0.00. 0.00
11084: Non-Public Textbooks 875.00 0.00 978.36
11085: Other State Aid 0.00 0.00 1,128.00
11086; State/Fed Vocational 10,500.00 0.00 0.00
11088: Federal Programs 449,302.00 64,419.84 185,353.71
11088: Arra Funding 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 12,689,401.00 814,669.80 6,559,958.73

Remaining
-3,665.68
-1,656.00
97,879.00
41,877.00

0.00
1,667,296.13
5,878.61

297, 7112.41

24,197.89
199,434.00
267,120.13

0.00
-11,527.34
381,078.19
2,842,343.00
0.00

0.00
35,758.00
12,500.00
-103.36

-1,128.00

10,500.00
263,948.29

0.00
6,129,442.27

Program:UFD087
Page 2 of 3

YTD % Expended
77
218.71
52.03
50.00
77
56.86
60.81
36.60
65.33
0.00
21.36
???
?77?
43.86
49.89
77
1006.00
50.00
0.00
111.81
?7?
0.00
41.25
2?7
51.70
Prior Year:
52.35%



v Gll'Y Q00 88'+9C 0000L°1 ZL'0v6'e [enuly :0LpL
a0'e2e's 000 £L'56L GO'6/8'1 vL'685'2 SolsjlY UeD SH 0069
o 26¢°1 000 00°'GL 000 o¥'2is’L Jsipund 409 D 2989
$.°082 000 00004 gL 08 00°0 30D S MO 11989
G6'69€°) Q00 000 000 G6'69E'L lasielpund »oei| O ‘Z¥B89
9.0 000 000 000 8.0 Nori] SIS (L ¥89
88500y 000 000 000 88°S00'¥ Jasielpund jfrequos ‘9€89
FAT =10 000 00°051 000 15°80¢2- llequos sUID (GERG
08'6¥0°2 000 00'sée Sl Y6y S0'08L°L iasleipung Jasoog 5 19289
00°6SS- 000 00'sS 00°0 00005~ 183205 S,|I5) G289
£6'820°G 000 88'0LE 000 L8'6EE'S asie1pund ||BqAIIOA 19189
G8'G89°L 000 000 000 Ge'G89°L [IgAB}ioA SIS G189
Z5ErQ’lL 00°0 86'Ele 000 06°/G2°1L isipun{ jleqlexseg © (2189
00°08€°1L 000 00°€9Z°} 000491 00°cl6 [leqiaxseq s,y 1p L.89
L6'¥89 0070 EF191°L 000 or'oye’tL Jasieipung BUlsaIpn (2649
6598 000 LE688 o0'evL'e 06°Z6¢- Busaip shog (1629
62208t 000 00°68¢ 0L vil 69 /1E"L islpung J09 g (€949
000 000 000 000 00°0 H09 sAoq 11929
6.°€26 000 96°901 00°Q G/'0€0'Y lasieipund Yol g ‘2v49
L0°EL 000 00°0 000 L0°¢El yoely sAog 1.9
gl'/Z¥'E 000 (AN 000 v 4SY'E leslelpund ||egsseg (ZE49
LyP'es0°z- 000 00°G62°L 000 L 18.- liegsseq s.fog 1LE49
Z6'EST'T 000 000 00'GLL z6'842°C Jesielpund 1932089 192/9
00°955- 000 00°'GS 000 00°'00%- Jaoo0g sAog 1GZ/9
€621¥ 000 00008 00°0 £6'4L2°1 lssielpuny |{eqio04 2249
S6¥LO'LL 000 000 05266 S¥'2Z0°01 Ileqiood shog (LZ.L9
Ze'e0F'y 000 6668 oo'Le 167198y Js1pund |leqisyseq.q (2l 29
27909t 000 00'9ge’L 0056.°C L ivLe liegieyseq sfog 11149
0P 90/'y 00°¢ 000 000 0¥ 904L'v sipung Anunog ssoid 19799
95°9¢/- 000 000 000 9G6°9¢s- Aunod-ssol) 1§99
8Z°€05'08 00’0 000 00°99%'€l 62 LE0° 1L pung duj oisniy SH 'S2Z9
06°990°¢C 000 000 000 06°990°¢ Jpung AUsN NsUl S 2¢C9
B6ZEL'Y 000 000 0o'selL 66 £00'F [ejuswinnsuy| :0Z2¢9
LE6YEC 000 000 000 LE'6VET s|edIsniy GLE9
SO LYE 00°0 06'920'¢ 0/68.°C GZ'8.5 [E2OA [0LE9
18°168°1L 000 000 000 L97168°L ewelq 0LLg
aoueeg Buipug waunsnipy  sainjpuadxgy sdianay aosuejeq Buiuadgp

saNIARY (01 Bel unoooy
Aianoy Juepms L pung
£1-z} uer 6uipua popiad 10}

¥ 40 | abed QLW 1Z g4 Aewwing Jainseas | Wd LyiZee
28004N (€1-Z1 Ad) "Q's'D BSOWEUY £102/172



8L'68Z'L 000 000 000 81'682°L ales-ay Buipusa v6v.
¥8°09 000 00°0S1L 0005 ¥8°09E ajn ¥ 14 £6¥%.2
I EALRS 000 Qo0 00’0 ¥82LG'E oBY slopiey-sSaujlam 1Zev.L
0L'€80°/ 00°0 05599 99'081 LA aulyoey BulpuaA 1L6¥.L
0819202 00°0 90004 L1821~ 16285°1E SI IIH AuBgmens 061
18'28¢- 000 ao'Ley 006 SC6¥ looyas aIppi - sBog ydlem LevL
rr6eL 000 Gy 00'609 00°6Z1 [+ Auagmens - sboq ymem :08v.
Zv'9le 000 056G 00'8Y¥ Z6'eve qn|D) S04 24SkL
69°0¢ 000 000 000 69°0€ Jasteipund syn 9Sv.
92919 000 000 00’0 82’919 8I0}s 195/d(3 YSvL
9622 000 000 00'0 S6'LC jo8foid avInBg ys ‘S,
oF'899°L 000 95°Z69'¢ 000 zo'Leg's [1PUNQd Juspms 25,
0¥'S09't 000 €8'/¢Y 000 £2'€E0'y an[D Wessiu] JLSshL
00°C 000 000 00°0 00°0 ay/ipung-penbg aoueq evv.
06'cli 000 86°0L¢ 06'L¥e 867¢¥L Jsieipund p3 (e10ads ghv/
g4'Gel 000 0070 000 G562l Iolg SS800NS UBPNIS LS
LO'GE 0070 000 000 LO'S¢ Jauued usied ‘9¥ys
goo 000 000 000 00Q penbg eoueq gyl
LE'SSS 000 00°S0! 00°0 £€°098 SUOISSa0U0D SW ZhrL
G9'62t°04 000 RN GL'LZ9'Y ZILLS9 uspns S'W L bRL
25 €59t 000 £6'C29S'Y £V°6202 20 LEL2 qn|D A1sualy 18ev.
S0 000 1566 05°'8¢ AR J RN a|esay SI9pESIIBBUD LEV.
000 000 000 000 000 uod Wwaod/s1epes|iasy)d 0evs
PO PZSL 00'0 00'c 00°6. PO 6¥Y'L Buisierpund Uy 's'H [GE¥L
1686/ 00’0 0070 000 G864 qn|D ysusid pevs
69°945°L 000 00°0 000 69°9.6°L gD ysiueds g/
6695 000 000 00’0 66945 sousldg |eoibojoig Zevs
L£'69L°COL 000 26 LEY'9T e9'cel 86'8.8'aC1 Bl LEVL
£O'V6.L'6 000 000 00°0 €9V6L6 diysie|oyos el J0EVL
000 000 000 000 000 6002 10 SSBID 6lvL
00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 910¢ JO ssB|D ‘92l
00005 000 000 000 00009 S10¢ 10 SSeD (Gevl
0899t L 000 L969¢ 000 LV PES'L 710Z 10 S8e|J pevs
109G 000 00°0 00'86 £14'699°G €102 IO $88|D £LvL
000 000 000 000 oo'c ZL02 JO SSBID 2lvs
000 000 000 000 00°0 1102 JO SSBID “Levs
000 0070 000 000 00’0 QL0Z JO SSBeID (02 L
aouejeg Suipuz wswysnipy sainjipuadx3y sjdianay asueeqg BujuadQ wealold

salAYY (0| Bel unoooy

€}~z uer Buipua pouad 10y
¥ jo g abed QLW 1Z g4 Aewiwing aainseal] Wd LbZee
880040 (£1-23 Ad) ‘a’'s™D esoweuy cL0zT/LIZ



ELLEY'88e
€1°1EY'88¢C

v£'86E'L

Geeel

8V 08L°L
asuejeg Buipug

v Jo g abed
£8004N

600
000
000
000
000

uaunsnipy

9L'G6Y'LS
9.'G6¥' 1S
000
000
000

sainjpuadxy

CeYISEP
CEYYS'Tr
000

c00

000
sydiaoay

90'z8¢e'26C jejol pund

90'Z8e’262 (210} SaliAlOY 0} Be ] junodoy

¥E'86€'L wooy Wbiem 11z9L
gecer anio jooysdel] 86w
8¥'08L'% Aeq suelsiap J/6¥.
aosuejeg BuuadQ 138loid

saANY gl Bel unoooy

£ j-Z| uer Buipua pouad 10}

QLW 12 ad Aewiung Jainseas) Wd Iveee

(124 Ad) 'A'S"D ESOWERUY CL0ZLIZ



January 1, 2013 - January 31, 2013

CODE DESCRIPTION

January 1, 2013 Beginning Fund Equity

BALANCE

$ 66,522.25

Includes contributed capital, depr and GAAP entries

RECEIPTS

1510 Interest

1611 Student Lunch

1612 Student Breakfast

1613 Student/Adult Milk

1621 Student Ala Carte

1622 Adult Lunch & Ala Carte

1623 Adult Breakfast

1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts
1634 Sales - Other Entity

1989 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure
3251 State Lunch Reimbursement
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement

4558 Team Nutrition Grant
4951 Commadities

5210 Transfer frem Fund 10
6100 Capital Contribution

TOTAL RECEIPTS

EXPENSES

151 Office/Clerical

191 Cooks

220 FICA

231 IPERS

273 Health Insurance
331 Registration

433 Equipment Repair
532 Phone

580 Travel

618 Supplies/Expenses
631 Food .

631 Ala Carte Food
639 Commodities

652 Software

653 Parts

790 Equipment/Depreciation

TOTAL EXPENSES

January 31, 2013 Fund Equity Balance

7.32
29,334.15

1,037.75
1,106.80

290.64
1,721.90
0.00
438.28
67.74
2,712.52
13,519.88

50,236.98

254.87
15,455.74
1,104.99
1,2097.36
2,496.51
0.00
24.65
0.00
103.55
1,616.14
16,392.43
1,220.74
0.00

0.00

30,966.98

NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

YTD

$ 100,489.05

YTD
Receipts

2217
186,494.03
0.00
8,878.10
0.00
7,254.95
0.00
2,720.99
13,820.60
576.27
5,348.71
358.29
12,013.38
83,882.30
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

321,469.79

YTD
Expenses

1,274.35
120,903.28
8,708.84
10,216.33
17,045.88
0.00

2,417 .63
196.05
249.38
15,549.59
160,292.23
7,313.03
0.00
1,000.00
0.00

0.00

345,166.59

76,792.25



uiBiepy 19N a1ea-ol-1ea ) (597 210°FS)
sesuadxg ajeg-ol-Ieas €1 902 2!
SANUAASY 9le(]-01-1eas 9v'R2L'8CL

MOGNIVY

09'L8g'SE
18'geg' Ll
LP'B9Z'EZ
592991
leLee
0g6LE'L
15°Z0V'1
8’ Zve
00°LLL'TY
000
L¥'89Z°E2
000
sasuadxg SANUBAIY
LI'E00'EB fea g
O e o) qropw
IONYIVE

AIYA-O1-HV3IA NISYYW L3N MOdNIVY
HLINOW 3HL "0 NIDAVIA 1IN MOENIYY
SIASNIAX3A MOSNIVY TV.LOL

SANNIATH MOENIVY TVLOL
SuOISSILIPY ¢18
wawdinb3 18yi0 £
alempleH paeRy- Yyoal L
JIeMYOS PIlE|SY-Yd3] 259
pood paseyaind E9
B0 8l9
|[2ael] 08<
Buisiaapy OfS
JoulsjujBuoyd £€G
W ¢ o wawdinbg gey
W 3 o Buipling zey
suonensifey g
gouBINSU| YlesH ¢12
SY3adl €2
vold 022
waA0 g6
1yiopp aied feq 161

SNUBA3Y SNOAUE|DISIN 65661
S90IMBS BIEIPIYD OFBL
MOENIVY

uoneuoq 0261
aaueleg aien Aeg £Loz | fenuer
NOI1di4DS3d 3Q02
€102 ‘1€ Aenuer - €102 't Aenuer

£102-2402
SWYHOO¥d JHVI Avd



10'ZE6'86% Ayunb3g pung £10Z ‘1¢ Aenuer

uiBie JaN 818Q-0L-189A ¥0'669'L1$ 31va-OL-¥VIA - NIDHVIN 1IN AVHO0Ud 3HVD AVA TVL0L
sasuadx3 ajeg-ol-1eap ¥9'S/E'6614 06'826'9% = NIDYVYIN L3N WvHO0¥d 3¥VI Ava TvioL

sanueAdy aleq-0L-Jed) BIVI0 /12 81°L6EZ'ST S3ISNIAX3 TY.LOL
:swedBoud |Iv

80'9zZ'ee SINNINTAH TWLIOL

wibaeiy 19N aleq-ol-Jea) (L¢'686'T) JLVO-OL-HYIA NIOHYW 13N ¥314v/3H04389 TO0HDS T1aaIN
(80964} HINOW IHL HOH NIOHVIN 1IN HI14v/330439 TO0HIS I1ddIn

sasuadx] ajeg-0)-1eaA 6L 9P8'S 96°980°L SISNIdXE TOOHOS 1AW TVW1L0L
SanuaAay ajeQ-oL-1eaA Z¥198'T 880zt SINNIATY T00HIS I1AAtN TVLOL
SUDISSILUPY 18
weaboud Ja)y210)9g |00YIS IPPIN wawdinb3 Jayl0 6€7
ar'vl pood paseyding 1£9
¥6'Gl layio 219
|2ABl] 08%
Bursiaapy oS
SH3d| €2
80°52 voId 022
SWIHBAO €01
a¥’ 186 12y10p4 1D AeQ LBL
000 anuaasy oSIW 6661
88°0ee $92IAI8G BJedpIYD Ol
sasusdxg senuanay wesboad 1ayyralogag |00YdS IPPIN

wibaepy 19N sjeq-01-1eah 90204 '¥2 FIVG-OL-HYIA NIDHYIW L3N YSOWVNY-LSAND SGIM
8E'COL' HLNQW 3HL O NIDHYIN 1IN YSOWYNY - 1S3ND SAi
sasuadx3 ajeq-o1-1e3A 2/°22¢'LG Ibezee S3ISNIdXT YSOWYNY-LS3ND SAIM TV10L
SaNuaAay ajeg-01-Jea 81'vZ0'0L 6.'029'8 SANNIATH YSOWYNY - 1S3ND SAIM WLOL
SUOISSHUPY ¥18
153ND SaM wewdinby JBUYIO 622
uempIEH pajeldy-y29) ¥g/
FAA A poo4 paseysind (g9
£T vl Y0 8le
{anell 08S
uoljepodsuel) JUapms 116
09°90% BOUBINSU| UHEIH €12
S¥' /98 SH3dl LE2
85008 voud 022
sunusA0 €61
££'E06' 1o 218D Aeq L6
AN 1s2493u) DIGL
Q0’0 INUaADY SNOBUE||a2sIN 6B61
000 S3TNAIBS JO $3]2S 1AUI0 866
ST P1Le'e Sa0IAIeg 21edp|IUD O3l
1S3N0 sam
£10Z ‘1€ Aenuer - £10Z ‘| Auenuep

£102-2102
SWVYD0Yd 3UVO AVA



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“The Board of Education approve the personnel items as listed.”



NOLLVNOISHA

AVINDIAAND-VILXHA/ONIHOVOD

(uonsod oy 4 0} oY g wol 3uI0n)

£10Z ‘61 Areniqay (1hay) uomisod usdp lojeonpaere uoneonpy [eadg SNV | I2AOUS 9LLID
AAV LS QHAIAISSVIO
SpeID PIYL Ol
Jed X [00YyoS $10Z-€10T (aqrassurog) uonsod uadQ 0} UOHEFIOPUTY WO JSJSuLL], uIsIOPJ Udf

JAVIS AAAILAHD

ALVA 443 NOSVIA LOHCANS/ Da'Td

€1-81-7 — SINAILLSAIrAYV % SINAIINIOdd Y TANNOSHId



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

EXHIBIT E

ISSUE: Middle School Update

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
An update on the new middle school will be given.

If action is needed, it can be done at this time.



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced  Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Strect SW No. 2.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 . Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 2/13/2013

LOCATION: High School SUBJECT: February Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

1.000 OPN

CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS REPORT

1.029 NEW 2/13/2013 2/14/2013 SCCI-CED KL

The Architect, Mark Berg and ] reviewed the completed items on the Punch Lists on 2/6/13. I reviewed the Work Packages that are
having their Retainage released with Lowell Tiedt and Tom Regers on 2/7/13. The revised Punch Lists were uploaded to attolist on
2/12/13, and alt Work Packages were individually sent an email, regarding items they need to address.

I have been working from the Septagon Offices since 2/11/13, on the closecut documents, applications for pay, and revised punch
lists. I have had the Internet shut off to the job trailer, and will be looking to either move the trailer to the parking lot of West Middle
School, or back to Cedar Rapids shortly. The School District was not charged rent on the trailer for the month of January.

I will be meeting with a flooring contractor to get pricing for Epoxy Flooring in the Locker Rooms as a possible resolution to cover
up the Plastic Shrinkage Cracks.

2.000 OPN
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

3.000 OPN
CHANGE ORDER STATUS
3.027 NEW 2/13/2013 2/14/2013 SCCI-CED KL

Review the attached log of all Change Documents By Change Management Number.

4.000 OPN
SCHEDULE UPDATE
4.027 NEW 2/13/2013 2/14/2013 SCCI-CED . KL

First contracts awarded on 3/23/11

Second set of contracts awarded on 4/27/11
Temporary Occupancy achieved on 8/21/12
Final Occupancy achieved on 11/29/12

Once the Contractors provide documentation that they have completed the remaining Punch list ltems, Mark Berg and [ will met to
review the items. .

Sitework and Exterior Concrete will address their Punch List Items in the Spring,

5.000 OFPN
BUDGET UPDATE

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 2/14/2013

Kevin Lauver

Fapednion



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 2.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, [A 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 2/13/2013

LOCATION: High School SUBJECT: February Status Report

ITEM STATUS . STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

5.027 NEW - 2/13/2013 2/14/2013 SCCI-CED KL

Area A, B & C: Review the attached Budget, AIA Document G703 Continuation Sheet, application No.: 00024,

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00024 in General Conditions is $19,740.35.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00024 in Contingency is $56,228.52.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00024 in Reimbursables is $32,492.60.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00024 in Owner Expenses $82,007.34,

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00024 in Landscaping Budget $55,000.00

Area D - FEMA Safe Room: Review the attached Budget, AIA Document G703 Continuation Sheet, application No.: 060010.
Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00010 in General Conditions Non FEMA is $53,946.44,

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00010 in General Conditions FEMA is $29,053.16.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00010 in Reimbursables is $0.48.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 2/14/2013

Kevin Lauver

Iyttt Page 2o 2



Septagon Constructien Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

Job No: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 2/14/2013
Project No: 511006 Page: 1of6
Change Management Number : 55201

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Caontract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
ole] ABW ACSD 00001 9/28/2011 Value Engineering 511006-09C APP {$11,340.00)
co SEEDORF ACSD 00001 5/5¢2011 Vakue Engineering 511006-04A APP ($20,902.60)
co CONT ACSD 00015 9/2812011 Value Enginearing 511006-010 APP $11,340.00
co CONT ACSD 00001 414/2011 Value Engineering 511006-01D AFP $8,369.00
co GARLING  ACSD 00001 A14{2011 Value Engineering 5£11006-064 APP ($5,369.00)
co CONT ACSD 00003 5/5/2011 Value Engineering 511006-01D APP $20,902.00
Change Management Number: 55202

Type Issue  To Verdor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[He) ACMEELEL ACSD 00001 41612011 Temporary Electrical Service 511006-26A APP $816.00
co GEN ACSD 00001 A46/2011 Temporary Electrical Service 511006-01C APP ($616.00}
Change Management Number : 55203

Type Issue To Vendoer From Vndor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00002 4122011 Construction Manager Fee £ 511008-01D APP ($16,668.00)
CcO SCCI-CED  ACSD oooo1 412/2011 Caonstruction Manager Fee # 511006-01A AFFP $16,668.00
Change Management Number: 55204

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title . Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CEDARVS ACSD 00001 5/24/2011 Rev. to Structural Detail 25/ 511006-05A APP $B2.35
co CONT ACSD 00004 5/24/2011 Rev. te Structural Detaii 25/¢ 511006-C1D APP ($82.35}
Change Management Number ; 55205

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co CONT ACSD 00005 6/1/2011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-01D APP ($100,000.00)
co CONT ACSD oooo9 72011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-01D APP $7,788.48
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00001 513112011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-31A APP $100,000.00
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00003 7172011 Geep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-31A APP ($7,788.48)
Change Management Number: 55206

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00002 6/1/2011 Bldg Pad Soil Stabifzation 8 511006-31A APP $357,118.46
CO RICKLEFS ACSD 06004 7172014 Bldg Pad Sail Stabilization 8 511006-31A APP ($17,697.59)
co CONT ACSD 00006 6/1/2011 Bldg Pad Soil Stabilization 8 511006-01D ARE (8357,118.46)
co CONT ACSD 00010 7{1/2011 Bldg Pad Scil Stabilization 8 511006-01D APP $17,697.59
Change Management Number: 55207

Type Isswe  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost |
Co CONT ACSD onooy ©OBM3R2011 Structural Revisions - Foung 511006-010 APP ($15.710.00)
co KE FLAT  ACSD 00001 B8/8/2011 Structural Revisions - Founz  511006-03A APP $15,710.00
Change Management Number : 55208

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00008 6/13/2011 WP 08B-Overhead Coiling [ £11006-01D APP ($606,00)
co GARLING  ACSD 00002 6/13/2011 WP 08B-Overhead Coiling L 511006-06A APP §55,606.00
Change Management Humber: 55209

Type tssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spéc Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00011 THI201 Sheet Metal Flaghing & Trir 511008-01D APRPP $3.227.25
co GEISLER  ACSD 00001 712011 Sheet Metal Flashing & Trim  511006-078 APP ($3,227.25)
Change Management Number: 55210

Type  Isswe  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00005 8/11/2011 Storm Drain Line U1 511008-31A ApP $3,003.20
co CONT ACSD 00012 8r11/20711 Storm Drein Line U1 511006-01D APP {$3,003.20)

Expediliond

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

Job No: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 2/14/2013
Project No: 511006 Page: 20f6
Change Management Number: 55211

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00013 9/16/2011 Delete Basketball Backstop 511006-01D APP $1,700.00
co IOWADIRE ACSD 00001 9/15/2611 Delete Basketball Backstop 511006-11B APP ($1,700.00)
Change Management Number: 55212

Type Issue - To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co MFC ACSD 00001 9115/2011 Wood Floar Thresheid Revit 511006-09E APP ($267.00)
Cco CONT ACSD Q0014 9152011 Wood Floor Threshold Revis §11006-01D APP $267.00
Change Management Number: 55213

Type lssué To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT AGSD 00016 8/130/2011 Terminate Restreom Walls ¢ 511006-01D APP $8,022.82
co CEDARVS ACSD 00002 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls i 511006-05A AFP $666.18
co GARLING ACSD 00003 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls ¢ 511006-08A APP $332.00
co SEEDORF  ACSD 00002 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls ¢ 511006-G4A APP {39,021.00)
Change Management Number : 55214

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co SEEDORF ACSD 00003 9/30/2011 Damprocfing Substitution  511006-044 AFP $800.00
co CONT ACSD ooo1r 9/30/2011 Damprocfing Substitution  511006-01D APP ($900.00)
Change Management Number: 55215

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titie Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco SEEDORF ACSD 00004 9/30/2011 Add Ftg Block At Deck Sear 511006-04A APP $1,300.00
Co CONT ACSD 00018 81302011 Add Ftg Block At Deck Sear 511006-03D APP ($1,300.00)
Change Management Number: 55216

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 0G019 10/11/2011 Storm Drain - Area D 5110C6-01D APP ($3,951.20)
Cco DP&H ACSD o001 . 1011172011 Storm Drain - Area D 511006-224 APP $3,951.20
Change Management Number : 55217

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co SEEDORF  ACSD aooas 10/23/2011 Damproofing Area D-Comm  511008-04A APP $690.19
co CONT ACSD 00020 10/23/2011 Damproofing Area D-Comm  511006-01D APP ($69¢.19)
Change Management Number : 55218

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00002 10/23/2011 Score Table Interface at Ble. 511008-26A APP 3779.00
co CONT ACSD 00021 10r23/2011 Score Tahle Interface at Ble. 511006-019 AFP ($779.00)
Change Management Number : 55219

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO GEISLER ACSD 0G001 10/23/2011 Maodify Ductwork - Food Ser 511006-23A APP $642.85
co CONT ACSD 00022 10/23/2019 Modify Ductwork - Food Ser 511006-010 APP ($642.85)
Change Management Number: 55220

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titie Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00002 10/23/2611 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A” 511006-23A APP {$789.00)
co CONT ACSD 00023 10/23/2011 Modfty Ductwork-Corridor A” 511006-01D APP $789.00
Change Management Number: 55221

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
co GARLING  ACSD 00004 100232011 Medify Ductwork-Corridor A 511006-064 APP $1,218.00
co CEPARVS ACSD Q0003 1012372011 Moadify Ductwork-Caorridor A 514006-05A APP $884.47
co GEISLER  ACSD 00003 102312011 Modify Ouctwork-Corridor A” 511006-234A APP $1,647.38
co CONT ACSD 00024 10/23/2011 Madify Ductwork-Corridor A© 511006-010 APP ($5,160.13)

Expedition®

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

Job No: 5110086 By Change Management Number Date: 2/14/2013
Project No: 511006 Page: Jofé
Change Management Number: 55221 ’

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co KwI ACSD 00001 10/23/2011 Madity Ductwork-Corridor A* 511006-0101 APP $1,410,28
Change Management Number: 55222

Type Issuve  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00025 10/23/2011 Metal Facia/Soffit Panel Alig £11006-01D APP $2,100.00
co GARLING ACSD 00005 10/23/2011 Metal Facia/Soffit Pane! Alig 511006-06A AFP (52,100.00)
Change Management Number: 55223

Type Issue Te Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co EGGCONC ACSD 00001 11/4/2011 Maove Fire Lane 6,25 To The 511006-328 APP $1,600.00
co CEDARVS ACSD 00004 11/4/2011 Move Fire Lane 6,25 To The 511006-05A AFP $549.25
Co CONT ACSD 00026 111412011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-01D APP ($3,188.75)
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00006 11/4/2011 Move Fire Lane 6,25' To Thi §11006-31A APP $840.50
Change Managen_'lent Number: 55224

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO CONT ACSD 00027 111472011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-01D APP ($753.13)
co GEISLER  ACSD 00004 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511008-23A APP (8$514.00)
Co SEEDORF ACSD 00006 111472011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-04A APP £203.13
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00003 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101. 511006-26A APP $1,364,00
Change Management Number : 55225

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Saction Cost
co CONT ACSD 00028 11/6/2011 Reroute 6" OST @ B11G & ¢ 511006-01D APPE {$206.00}
co SEEDORF ACSD QG007 11/6/2011 Reroute 6" OST @ B110 & ( 511006-04A AFPP $842.00
co DP&H ACSD 00002 11/6/2011 Reroute 6" OST @ B110 & ( 511006-22A AFP ($636.00)
Change Management Number: 55226

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00029 11/6/2011 Revisions to Finned-Tube R 511006-01D APP $560.00
co GEISLER  ACSD 00005 11/6/2011 Revisions to Finned-Tube R 511006-23A APP ($560.00)
Change Management Numbear : 55227

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
cOo IOWARIRE ACSD 060002 11/30/2011 Gym Divider Curtain Revisic 511006-11B AFP {$300.00)
co CONT ACSD 00030 1113012044 Gym Divider Curtain Revisio 511006-01D APP $300.00
Change Management Number ; 55228

Type Issue To Vender From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00031 12122011 Delete Hand Dryer Electrical 511006-01D APP $225.00
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00004 12012/2011 Delete Hand Dryer Electrical 511006-26A APP {$225.00)
Change Management Number : 55229

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 0003z . 1/9/2012 Deiete Wall Panel in Vestib. 511006-01D APP $484.00
co GARLING  ACSD 00005 1/9/2012 Delete Wall Panel in Vestion 511006-064 APP ($582.00)
co FEAKER  ACSD 00004 1/9/2012 Delete Wall Panel in VestibL 511006-05A APP $188.00
Change Management Number; 55230

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00033 1972012 todify Ductwork - Corrider /. 511006-01D APP {$690.00)
[o]s] ACMEELEC ACSD Q0005 11942012 Modify Ductwork - Corridor / 511006-28A APP $124.00
co GEISLER  ACSD 00006 1/9/2012 Maodify Ductwork - Corridor 511006234 APP {$427.00)
co SEEDORF ACSD 00008 17912012 Modify Duclwork - Corridor £ 511006-04A APP $983.00

E xpediliond

Reporl R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

Job No: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 2/14/2013
Project No: 511006 Page: 40f6
Change Management Number : 55231

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
(o8] CONT ACED 00034 1/8/2012 Gas Meter Crash Guards 511006-01D APP ($300.00)
Cco EGGCONC ACSD noooz 1/9/2012 Gas Meter Crash Guards 511006-328 APP $300.00
Change Management Number: 55232

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[ele] CEDARVS ACSD 00005 2/13{2012 A12B-Cperable Partition & E 511005-05A APP $2,801.59
co GARLING  ACSD 00007 201372012 A12B-Operable Partition & £ 511006-06A APP $1,779.00
co ABW ACSD " 00002 213/2012 A126-Operable Partition & E 511006-09C APP {$104.40)
co CONT ACSD 00035 2/13/2012 A128-Operable Partition & E 511006-01D APP {$4,476.189)
Change Management Number: 55233

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CEDARVS ACSD 00006 211372012 Site Plan Revislons - Area T 511006-05A APP ($3,067.48)
co EGGCONC ACSD 00003 2113/2012 Site Plan Revisions - Area L 511006-328 APP ($9,279.00)
co CONT ACSD 00036 211312042 Site Plan Revisions - Area C 511006-01D APP $12,346.48
Change Management Number: 55234

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00037 2M13/2012 A154 - Relocate Ladderto b 511006-01D APP {$450.00)
Co CEDARVS ACSD 00007 213/2012 A154 - Relocate Ladderto v 511006-05A APP 5450.00
Change Management Number: 55235

Typé Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 00003 3iziz0n2 Add Gas Range Connection 511008-22A APP $1,529.00
cO ACMEELEC ACSD 00006 31212042 Add Gas Range Connection 511006-26A AFP $170.00
Co CONT ACSD 00038 31212012 Add Gas Range Connection 511006-010 APP ($1,699.00)
Change Management Number : 55236 !

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco CONT ACSD 00039 3/14/2012 Add Electrical-Sewing Mach 511006-01D APP ($1,474.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD ooooy 42012 Add Electrical-Sewing Mach 511006-26A APF $1,474.00
Change Management Number ; 55237

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD G040 4/19/2012 Eliminate Detail 35/54.1- A1 511006-010 APP $884.48
co CEDARVS ACSD 000cs 4/18/2012 Eliminate Detait 35/54.1- A1 511006-05A APP {$884.48)
Change Management Number: 55238

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co COMMFLR ACSD 00001 5f2/2012 Area D - Contract Adjustmer 511006-098 APP $975.00
co EGGCONGC ACSD 00004 - 51212012 Area D - Contract Adjustmer 511006-32B APP $1,700,00
co ABW ACSD 00003 51242042 Area D - Contract Adjustrner 511006-08C APP $2,975.00
‘CO TRISPRNK ACSD 00001 51212012 Area D - Contract Adjustmer 5% 10G6-21A APP $12,666.00
co AREAD ACSD 00001 5212012 Area D - Contract Adjustmer £11008-504 APP ($19,315.00)
Change Management Nomber: 55238

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor .Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ABW ACSD 00004 5/212012 Delete Acoustical Sealant  511006-08C APP ($569.70)
co CONT ACSD 00041 51212012 Deigte Acoustical Sealant  511006-01D APP $569.70
Change Management Numbker: 55240

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00002 51212012 WP 078 Additional Labor Ht 511006-G78 APP ($3,560.00}
co CONT ACSD 0004z 5/2/2012 WP 078 Additional Labor He 511006-01D APP $3,560.00

Expeditione

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

JobNo: 511008 By Change Management Number Date: 2/14/2013
Project No: 511006 Page: 50f6
Change Management Number: 55241

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco AREA D ACSD 00002 5/11/2012 Special Syslems Area D 511006-504 APP (322,410.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00008 5M11/2012 Special Systems Area D 511008-26A APP $22,410.00
Change Management Number : 55242

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00043 5/31/2012 Tile A104 from 56 to 70" ¢ 511006-01D APP ($950.00)
[ofe] COMMFLR ACSD 00002 5/34/2012 Tile A104 from 5'-6" to 70"  511006-09B APP $950.00
Change Management Number: 55243

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
<o GEISLER  ACSD 00007 6/14/2012 Mech A154 Electrical Equipr 511006-23A APP $937.25
Cco CONT ACSD 00044 6/14/2012 Mech A154 Electrical Equipt 511006-01D APP {$937.25)
Change Management Number: 55244

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEN ACSD 00002 6/25/2012 Area D HVAC Controls 511006-01C APP {$25,719.38)
co GEISLER  ACSD 00008 6/25/2012 Arsa D HVAC Controls 511006-23A AFPP $25,719.38
Change Management Number: 55245

Type Issue Te Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO CONT ACSD 00045 6/25/2012 Repaint Hollow Metal Frame 511006-01D APP ($1.680.00)
co FEAKER  ACSD 0000z 6/25/2012 Repaint Hollow Metal Frame 511006-09A, APP $1,680.00
Change Management Number: 55246

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titie Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00009 711/2012 Firg Dampers - Kiln B151 5i1006-23A APP $1,199.45
co CONT ACSD 00046 TH112012 Fire Dampers - Kiln B151 511006-01D APP ($1,199.45)
Change Management Number : 55247

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00047 81312012 Sprinkler Connection to Ans  511006-01D APP ($1,306.00)
co TRISPRNK ACSD 00002 Bf3/2042 Sprinkler Connection to Ans  511008-21A APP $1,306.00
Change Management Number: 55248

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00048 8/15/2012 Groundwater at Orainage Sv 511006-01D APP ($28,686.00)
co RICKLEFS ACSD oooor 8/15/2012 Groundwater at Dralnage Sv 511006-31A, APP $28,686.00
Change Management Number: 55249

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titie Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00008 8/27/2012 Groundwater Issue Continug  511006-31A APP $63,086.90
(Mo} CONT ACSD 00049 8/27/2012 Groundwater Issue Continue 511006-01D APP {$63,086.99)
Change Management Number : 55250

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00050 Bf27/2012 Modify Bus Loop Grading 511006-010 APP {%1,410.00}
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00009 Br2712012 Modify Bus Loop Grading 511006-31A APP $1.410.00
Change Management Number : 55259

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEN ACSD 00003 aravrno1z Dish Return Stainless Steel  511008-01C APP ($230.00)
co GEISLER  ACSD 00010 8/27/2012 Dish Return Stainless Steel  511006-23A AFPP $230.00
Change Management Numhber: 55254

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co KE FLAT  ACSD 00002 89/10/2012 WP 03A Unused Over Exca  511006-03A APP ($22,050.00)

Expedilion®

Report R_CHG_0%



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Anamosa Safe Room

All Change Documents
Job No:  511006D By Change Management Number Date: 2/14/2013
Project No: 511006D Page: 1 0of1
Change Management Number : 00001
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Confract Number  Status Sper Section Cost
cO ACSD SCCI-CED 01A01 106/24/2012 01ACM Fée 511006-01A APP ($3,000.00})
Expedilion®

Report R_CHG_09



RIS O JnisY|

LLLTRE U]

d you 5 woy

ayiaads10a0ud NGB NEWROOP B jo day ~oup
‘uapnaasald (eHa) 0} 10)e10)A 3y )93[gns M pue sme) Jybukdoa m : muum_o_b BujAdooojoyd pasuamnufy ONINMYM «

i ©f ED(LG FRUSIT JBPUN SIDAHUANY JO s

¥ 4l jo

i un__uu__ pue ...nE...uan SIE 1O HO{S88 [UBINID G4 Aiap O
! USH SR JUSWINTDP K1,

Z6T5- oooon od ZO._.OEw«CS "N HNNBAY

Z661-£0.9 MUOA MEN SELL 'SIDFLHIAY 40 TLNILLSNI NVODIEIY THL » T66[0 » OVIV » NOILITIT 2661 « INAWAYI 04 ALVIMILYED INY NOLLVOITIY +£040 INIWNI0a VIV
0o'0% 09°189°00/%  {%VPE'S6  jOVOSL/PE'PLS  |000% SSTIEPLLS SR LEEZ'ZEC'FPIS  |00'B0B'LPO'GLE
00°0% LO'£06'L$ 060°65 6LV LIS 000% 00'G/6'C% 66°6EF'8% 00BLE'6LS (1ebpngj q ealy VoS
00'0% 00°000°65% 0 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% o0 0% 00°000'55% (3ebpng) Buidesspuen oze
00'0% SO'9E8'ZES AL 56'¥81'959% 00'04$ 0oorL'Ls S6°P10'559% 00°'120'689% (sj810u07 U0}s8)663) aj@loun] Jousix] 62Z€
00°0% S6'285'78% 000'66 £1'9.0'695'L3  |00°0% 00'0$ £1°9/0'695°L% 80°659'LG9'L$ (S181401) Yomayg YiE
00°0% 0£'€12'65% 000'66 0.Z50'sZL'Ls  |00°0% 00°0% 04°Z50'GZL'LS 00°09Z'vRL' LS (omoap awiny) jeoloe;g voz,
00°0% Z¥1ize0rs  |ooose 69'951'cv6'LS  |00°0% 00'0% 69°95L'EP6'LS L& BZY'Sr0'ZS (s1ayi0ig 181819 OWAH VEEZ
00°0% 9E"LEE0ES 000°56 $8'669'286% 000% 00°'0% ¥8G80' 1858 0z L29'819% {uszpog-Buigquinig enbngn@) Buiquinig YZz
00'0% 2985118 ¥50'06 ££'ZZ6'66% 00°0% 00'0% £C°Z26'66% 00'180'LOLY (sapiundg onewoiny sieyg-u 1) sapundg vie
000% 00°0% 00000} |00°'00v'9t$ 00'0% 00'0Z8° 14 00°085'vES 00°00¥'95% {luawdinb3 payg vI) sieyzealg azl
00°0% 00°0% 000001 |00'ELE'SELS 00°0% G9'507'6% GELF0'9LLS 00°CIE'SBLS (SdiA BQP UIWpY 1D1ISI) Jomeses vzl
000% 000% 000°001 |00'005'0t$ 000% 00'9EZ'es 00°59Z'/2% 0000508 (uawdinb3 jo241q 1) Juswdinbz wig aLl
0003 000% 000°00L |o0°szZ¥'e9zs 0oog ST6TLTIS G4°'G6T'95Z% 00°GZF'392% (juswdinb3 oifislens) wewdinby uayo)y vit
00°0% 00°0$ 000'00L |o0'00)'89% 00 0% 00'50F'cS 00'569'¥9% 00°001°39% (BuuaaoD J0o|4 JSeMPIA]} BUNOO|4 POOAL 360
o0 0% 00'0% 000°00F |06°581'c8% 00°0% POEEE' LS ag'zs8'18% 08'S8L°c8% (usnqusep Ag sonsnooy) sfulis?) [eansnooy D60
00°0% ST EZrS'sE 000°66 §/°20E'01S 000% 0008 GLEZ0E'SOLS 00'SPR'0LLS (Bupootd [e[iswkI0D) sPULBACD J00) 850
00°0% 00'0% 000001 |00'925'00+% 0oo0$ 06'820°'s$ 04 6v5'66% 00°825°00i$ (Bupuied Jaxesq) Bugured V60
00'0$ 00'B60'ZLE L00'SE 00°206'622% 0003 00°0% 00°206'622% 00°000°2Z¥Z$ o anbngnq) Buize|o ¥ seiqUIasSy WinULLNNY ¥80
0008 ¥0'1LBR'YES 000°66 LL6EL'TLME 0o0g 96'BEELLS G4 00t L9¥$ G2 0Z9°L6¥$ (s1apoug Jas1en) Buyooy Wad3 4.0
00'0% 00'0% 0007004 |00°2Z0'¥SIE 000% 00'0% 00°220'¥5ES 00°Z20'pSLS {Buyooy esaig) Buyooy [ejan Y10
o003 S6'E90'ESS 000°56 S0°612'800'LS  {00'0% 0008 S0'S12'800'L S 006/2°190°1 % (Bupen)} Anuadie) v90
00'0$ oo'os 000004 |88'206°a964 00'0% 9l she'ars 24265'816% 88°206°096% BA 1EPDD) 8)350UCY JSEDR.d ¥} [99]S [BNjorS ¥50
0008 00°0% Qovoot  {Z9498'6Z9'ts  {000% 00°0% Z9'29E'G29'L S 29°/9€'529'1$ (JHopeag) Aiuosep V0
00'0% 05'SBZ'ElS Y0086 |0Sb.E'Z99% 00°0% 00°'0% 0S'¥E'259% 00°099'599% {r1omie|4 33) sjeuouo) Buiping vEQ
00'0% 00°0% 0007004 |00biE'02% 00'0% 00'0% 00'v.E'02% oorie'oes uomowsq Buping vZo
000% +e200'28% 96685 99266211 000% LE'8ES'ES SYESK VLIS 00°000'002% sasuedxd 1BUmQ 910
oo 0% 00°0% 000001 |69'iEE'syod 00'0% 0008 69 1CE'5Y9% 69°1£L'5H9% uoysinboy ayg 410
0003 09'Z6¥'ZES 699°16 OF'20G"2G€% 00°0% Zr'ens'ols 96'008'9+¢$ 00°000'06£% ss|qes.nquisy 310
00'0$ 25'822'95% L0E'9 £F182'E% 000$ 0003 er I8L'ES 56°600'09% AousBunuon aLo
000% SE'0vL'6LE FIEZE 21Z'vR0'28T8 000% 9E"L50% L6 ZEP'OETS z9¥2a'9ses SUOHIPUD [eIBUBD o0
0003 TANA T4 240°96 148450248 000% 00'0% 12'825'02.L% 00°000°05.2% (dnoisy w1Q) 824 JoepyIry ga10
000% 00°0% 000004+  |00'899'F9T$ 000% 00'0% 00°899'¥92% 00°999'v9Z$ (voBejdag) ea4 WO Y10
©-) (I+a+@ HEY0q @E+a
2LV :w;m 1 -+ nmﬂ._%_ M Mﬂ« %H B.__.M% (OMEd SIHL |  NOILYOFIddY ATVA ON
M,%W_Hﬂ% oL % QELTWOD | ATINASTHd SOOIATEd NOM | qg1nadgHOs HOM A0 ROLLAOSAA WaL
AINVTVE TVLOL STYTHELLVIN THLATdNOD 2HOM
I 2 'y} a4 q a o) q A4
900116 TON LDAIOUd SLOHIIHDYUY "Ardde Aewu suray aury 103 98eure)al s[qelIeA ISyM S)OENUOY) UC [ UIN|OD) as[]
£10Z/1/7 'OL QOad “JR[OP }S3183U 91} 0] P2IR]S 9JE SIUNOWER ‘M0[3q SUONR[ME] U]
HALVTE NOLLYOITddV paoENE 81 nﬁcﬂmu@mﬁuu ﬁuﬂwmm 8, I010RIU0 wﬁﬁ._ﬂﬂco
7000 CON NOLLVOITddV INAWAV 04 HLVDOELLIED ANV NOLLVOITddV ‘70,0 Wweunoe( VTV
SHOVA 140 1 30vd €0LD LNHWNDOA VIV 133HS NOILVNNILNOD



SREYANY 1O HNYHSU| UERIMIY YL [PGU0D

‘uapnsasoad _u_.mo_ ) ._o_u_o_... ayl 10afgns (m pue smep JybBuAdos g s@ejoia Bupidosojoyd pasuadiiun SONINEYM *

dyou 5

L "HMEIE RSUSH PU WISUNIZOP Ht JO UCISSA JUBLIND B AkA 0]

¥oal0ad O TGO S 10 UORONPOIGSY “SUL ‘TWRIEAS RISABLIA O] E00LE 9SUGOIT JOPUN SIAUARLY O BITYASU| LRSI L O USSR 3] 1w AIEUOIINS PRINPAIKIAI USSG S8y JUALNIOP Sul.

T626-90002 "0'd ‘MOLONIHSVA “M'N "BIINAAY

Z661-€0.9 WHQL MAN SELT 'SIOALIHINY J0 FLALLLSNI NYOTITNY THL » 16619 « @VIV + NOLLIKIA 7661 = INFWAV ¥O4 ALVOMIINAD ANV NOILYOITdY «£0.9 INIWND0A VIV
00'08 EL8Y 9IS (%0008 |IB¥6L'EIFLS 00°0% 68°L0Z'9% 86°266°05F' L% 00°289'¥29't S
0008 SE'¥80°'6% 000'66 SOZ0O'T/LS 00'0% 00'0% 59209214 002891814 VNS4 (awoy) {eoups zasz
0008 S5'¥1L9'es 000°56 S+'9.9'6r% 0008 o0'0% S+°9.9°6v% 00°'162'25% ViN3--uoN (awoy) eoujoarg 1Q9z
0008 cZozv'es 000°56 S.'860'59% 00'0% 00'0% §2°960°59¢% 00'525'99% Y34 (ssie0) DvaH 2aez
000% SL81e'L$ 0o0'S6 STOGS'vES 00°0% 00°0% G2 955 vES 00°g.6'9¢e$ VIN34-UoN (J3/S18D) OWAH Laee
00°0% 00°082' 13 00066  |00'0Z8'EES 00°0% 00'0% 00°028°cE$ 00°009'sE$ Y34 (uazog/Buiquinig bag) Buiguinid 2aez
00°0% 00'029'C$ 0060'56 00'0e2'08% 00°08 00'0% 00°0€L'08% 00"00F'£5% YiN34-uoN (uazpodBuiquinid bag)Buiqunig (Narsd
00°0% 00'0% 000'00L  |00'056'91% 00'0% 05'2+8% oszoL'als 00°056'91% -uoN (Jsamplyy 1suad spodg) Juswdinb3 wis akl
00°0% SZ'665'2% 000'56 5/'GBE'6YS 00°0% 00'0% c1euc'srs 00'586'15% YIW34-uoN (4 |etorewwod) sBuliaacy 1004 HE0
00°0% 00'0% 00000l |00'00Z'G1$ 00’08 00°09.% 00" 0PP'FLS 00'002'51$ . YW34-uoN (Jexead) Buguieq 260
00°0% 00'0% 000°00L  [OO'Z8R'VLS 00'08 oL'vvig 06 2EL'PLS 00'288'¢1$ |4-uoN {ppe uosiepuy) Bulioo|4 payddy pinig 460
00°0% 00'0% 060°'00L |0O'09E'LES 00'0% 00'998'L $ 00'26¥'sES 00'08€'2E% YN (esein)buyooy wada zalo
00°0% 00°0% 000°00L  {0O'GLO'6LS 00'0% §2°096% SZ'¥Eo'els 00°'519'618 viNT4-uoN (asain) Buyooy wad3a 1azo
00°0% 05'088'F% 000'GH 05'6Z.'26% 00'0% 00°0% 05'62.'26% 00'0L9'26% VN4 (uopongsuod ysng) Anusdies zaso
00'0% 05'646'Z% 000'G6 05'0EZ'95% 00'0% 000% 05°0£Z'95% 00'06.'65% “wiN3d-uoN (uonongsuod ysng) Anuadie 180
00 0% §2'gz8'cd 000'56 5Z'orL'TiS 00'0% 00'0% AL NALS 00'645'9/% Y34 (Uodl}) 18815 [RumonnS zaso
00'0% STLiE1S 00056 $2£50'02% 0008 00 0% GL'€60'9Z% 00'GZY' 228 YIWIL-uoN (Uodi |} [98)g [eInPNNS Laso
00'0% S2'Z06'st FAYAVLS S ¥51'002% 0008 00 0% SL'¥51'902% 00'150'2128 VW34 (JHopaag) Alucse 2ar0
00° 0% S9'90€'c1$ EITT6 SE'606'85LS 00°0% 00°0% GE'606'851L% 0D0'BLE'TLLS YIW34-uoN (opaag) Alucsep 1Qr0
00 0% G6'068'vS 000'56 50'826'26% 00'0% 00°0% G0'8Z6'ZA% 00618268 YN (uaou ) sjsiouad Buipiing Zaeo
00 0% SO0¥Se'LS 0EL' 6 S6'9Zc'ces 00'0% 00°0% G6'9ZE'EES 00°L84'SES YiNa4-uoN (uooii} sjassuo) Buiping LQL0
00'0% 0% 66666 75'666'F5% 00'0% 00°0% 75'666'¥5% 00°000°G5% saqesinqulioy 310
00°0% 94°£50'62% LIEE P8'966% 00'0% 000% 79'966$ 00°0S0°0ES ¥IN34 suojiipue) {eiBuag) Zalt
00°'0% Prope'ese 162’6l 95zvL'6s 00'0% S 100' 1S Zo'LvL'es 00°689'€9% YINT-UON SUOIIPUDS [BIBUA0) 1310
00'0% R TANL S 0%2'58 00'528'2r8$ 00°'0% 00°'0% 00'G.8'ZP$ 00°000'05% Y34 (dno1s y1a) 1984 vanyaly zalo
00°0% 00'sic'9$ L2655 00'525'04$ oo'0% 00°0% 00°'629'0L% 00°000'61 4 YIW3d-uon (dnoio) HiQ) 984 10euly 1840
00°0% 00°0% 00000k |00'Z06LES 00 0% 00°'0% 00°Z06'1£% 00°206'1£$ VW34 (uobejdeg) sa4 WO YLD
000% 00°0% 00000k  |O0'BBOELS 00°0% 0008 00260l S 00'860°'CLE YW33-ucN (uobeidag) ee4 WO YLD
©-2) (+a+@ @doa HE+@
aLVY :owvmm ©+0) mmﬂmoﬁnm m_w% m& mm%% QOTMEd SHL | NOILVOTI4dY ATVA "ON
ﬁwwm%% mxa oL % QLTINoD | ATINASTH SNOIATNd WO | qainaanDs SHOM 40 NOLLATEOSAd WAL
HONVIVE TY10L STYTHALYIW QALATINCD MUOM
I H ] A q a 2 q v
90011 TON IDHMOYd S.LOALIHOEY ‘Ajdde KLews suray ouy] JoJ 28eUIL)AT 9qRIIEA 2I0UM SJORINIOT) UO | ULIN[OT) 981
€10Z/1€/1 ‘OL @orddd "JR[{OP 152320U S} 0) POJE]S ST SIUMOUIE ‘MO0[aq sUoTjenqe; uy
T IV NOILVYOIT1ddY Payaee sI .domu.momﬁfﬂuo ﬁuﬂmmm 5,1010BUOD) mﬂ_du.ﬂﬂoo
01000 UON NOLLYOITddV *INHWAVd 404 HLVOLALLIED ANV NOLLVOITddY ‘T0LD uewnsod VIV
S20V4 1 40190V £0L9 LNAINNDOd VIV 133HS NOILVNNILNOD



EXHIBIT F

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

ISSUE: Superintendent Search

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
The Superintendent interviews are scheduled for 2/19/13 and 2/21/13. A schedule for Board
attendance at the Community Forum and dinner with the candidates is attached.

INFORMATION ONLY



Superintendent Interviews

Tuesday, February 19 Thursday, February 21

Dinner Forum Dinner Forum

Rich Crump Kandi Behnke Connie McKean Rich Crump

Anna Mary Riniker Connie McKean Shaun Lambertsen Anna Mary Riniker
Lowell Tiedt Shaun Lambertsen Lowell Tiedt Kandi Behnke

The last interview should finish up by 5:15 p.m. Lowell will pick up the candidate at AMS office.
A corner table has been reserved at McOtto's for both evenings at 5:30 p.m..

The Community Forum begins at 6:30 p.m. in the AMS Commons.



EXHIBIT G

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

ISSUE: Facility Planning

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

1. T am still waiting to receive the contract with FEH for deconstruction of the former WMS
building at the time of this packet printing. I hope to have it available Monday night for your
review.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“If available, approve the contract with FEH for architectural services for deconstruction of
WMS.”

2. Ad-Hoc Committee meets Feb. 14 at 2:00 p.m. A recommendation for project scope will be
presented for Board Action

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
If action is needed, it can be done at this time.



EXHIBIT H

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

ISSUE: Second Reading of Board Policies

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Attached is a list of board policies for Second Reading.

Regarding policy 402.16 — Classified & Certified Employee Workday and Leave Determination,
it is requested that this policy be effective beginning July 1, 2013.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
Approve the Second Reading of Board policies. Policy 402.16, Classified & Certified Employee
Workday and Leave Determination, will be effective July 1, 2013.



Board Policies for Second Reading — February 18, 2013

100.0 301.1
101.1 301.2
101.2 301.3
101.4 301.4
101.5 301.5
102 301.6
102.E.1 302.1
102.E.2 302.2
102.E.3 302.3
103 302.4
200.0 302.5
201.1 302.6
201.2 302.7
201.3 303.1
201.4 303.2
201.5 303.3
201.6 303.4
201.7 303.5
201.8 303.6
202.1 304.1
202.2 305.1
202.3 305.2
202.4 305.3
202.5 306.1
202.6 306.2
202.7 402.16 -(effective July 1, 2013)
203.1

203.2

203.3

203.4

203.5

RP203.5

203.6

203.7

204.1

204.2

204 .4

204.3

204.5

204.6

204.7

204.8

204.9

RP204.9

204.10

204.11

205.1

205.2

205.3

300.0



EXHIBIT I

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

ISSUE: Approval of 2013-2014 School Calendar

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
The proposed 2013-2014 calendar is attached for your review.

A public hearing will be held prior to tonight’s meeting to receive any input from the community
regarding the 2013-2014 calendar. '

The calendar committee met and after input from other staff was considered, the committee
agreed on this calendar version.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:

“Subject to no opposition at the public hearing, approve the 2013-2014 school calendar. Because
of the start date prior to August 30, we will be requesting an Early Start Waiver from the
Department of Education.”



Summary of Calendar

Days in classroom:

First Semester .......... 20
Second Semester . . ... ... a0
TOTAL CALENDAR DAYS 180

CALENDAR LEGEND
Prof. Dev.

Quarter

pD-EDis. 1N
Holidays
No School

HOLIDAYS:
Labor Day (9/2)
Thanksgiving Day (11/28)
Christmas Day (12/25)
New Years Day  {1/1)
Memorial Day (5/26)

Note: Snow make-up days:
P February 17

2% June 2

3% June 3

4" June 4

Note: Calendars designed with
classroom days prior to August
30 must complete the request for
early start waiver form as part of
the spring 2012 BEDS from the
lowa Department of Education.

Proposed 2013-2014 School Calendar

New Teacher Orientation

Prof. Dev. (No School)

Prof. Dev. (No School)

Begin 1% Semester/Early Dismissal

Labor Day (No School)
Prof. Dev. — Early Dismissal

Prof. Dev. — Early Dismissal
End 1% Quarter (46 days)
Prof. Dev. — No School

SH/MS/HS Parent/Teacher Conf.
SH/MS/HS Parent/Teacher Conf.

No School — Conf. Comp. Day
Thanksgiving Holiday (No School)

Prof. Dev. — Early Dismissal

Prof. Dev. — Early Dismissal
End 2™ Quarter (44 days)
End 2" Semester (90 days)
Prof. Dev. — No School
Begin 2" Semester

Prof. Dev. — Early Dismissal
President's Day — No School
First snow make-up day

Prof. Dev. — Early Dismissal
Spring Break — No School
End 3" Quarter (47 days)

Prof. Dev. — Early Dismissal
SH/MS/HS Parent/Teacher Conf.
SH/MS/HS Parent/Teacher Conf.

No Schoot — Conf. Comp. Day
Good Friday — No School
Prof. Dev. ~ No School

Prof. Dev. — Early Dismissal

Memorial Day (No School)
End 4™ Quarter (43 days)
End 2™ Semester (80 days)

Second show make-up day
Third snow make-up day
Fourth snow make-up day

Student . 180 Day Calendar
August Days Date Events
M| T |[W]|[Th ]| F Aug 16
1 2 Aug 19
5] 6 | 7 8 9 Aug 20
12 | 13 | 14 | 15 |[=4&= Aug 21
S s 22 | 23 3
26 | 27 | 28 29 30 8
September
i 3] 4] 5[ 6] 12 Sept 2
91 101 11 12 17 Sept 13
16! 17! 181 19} 20| 22
23 24 25 26 27 27.
30 28:
October Oct 4
1 2 il R ct
7 8 9| 10 37 Oct 24
14| 15| 16| 17 42 Qct 25 - Dey
e Ak Oct 28 Begin 2™ Quarter
1 51 Nov. 4
4 5 6 56 Nov. 5 Election Day
1| 12| 13| 14 156 61| Nov.7 A
18 19 20 211 22 86 Nov. 8 Early Dismissal
25| 26 68 :
December Nov 27-29
2 3 4 5 H 73
12| 13| 78
Dect
191 201 83 Dec 23-Jan 1 Winter Break (No School)
3 ! 85 j:: %0 School Resumes
' :6‘ 90: Jan 10
Y 14| 15| 161 17 ] 94 Jan 10
20| 21| 22| 23| 24| 99 Jan 13
27 | 28| 20| 30| 31] 104 Jan 14
February
3] 4] & 6 I 05
10 [ 11 12 13| 14| 114 Feb 7
q 18] 19] 20 21] 118 Feb 17
24 25 26 27 28 | 123
Mar 7
Mar 17-21
. Mar 28
138
139
April Apr 4
2 3 143 April 7
9 148 Apr 10 HS
16 17 152 ) Early Dismissal
23| 24| 25| 16| April11
30 159 April 18
' April 21
7 gTH 12{15 May 9 -
: May 25 Graduation
14] 15] 16[ 171 May 26
21 22 23| 176 May 30
28 29 180 May 30
June 2 Prof. Dev, Day -
4 5 6
1 12 13 June 3
June 4



EXHIBIT J

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

ISSUE: Staffing Needs for 2013-2014

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
As resignations, student enrollment, and participation fluctuate, staff requirements also change.

- 3" grade — we have received a request for transfer internally and once approved by the Board,
we will post the new vacancy for transfer

e grade — our current 3" grade is large enough that we should add a section to 4" grade,
increasing from 3 sections to 4 — if this is approved, we will post this vacancy for transfer

+ 5™ grade — we currently have 75 4™ graders and there are 2 more students already Open
Enrolled in to this grade for next year. I recommend maintaining four sections of 5™ orade
at AMS

- Spanish — since we dropped French I, our Spanish enrollment is requiring large sections. The
Spanish teacher we hired this past fall is 7/8 time. Mr. Basinger believes there will be enough
student enrollment in Spanish next year to justify increasing her to full time. Once registration
is complete, we can make the adjustment in her schedule as needed if the Board approves.

- Contest Speech — we have one coach for about 40 students. In past years, we had 2 coaches —
a husband/wife couple. This is a great participation level, but it places a large burden on the
coach to try and find adequate practice time for all of those interested. Speech activities are in
groups as well as individuals, so the coach does not work with all students at once. To sustain
the interest in the program, I recommend that we advertise for a second coach.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
See recommendations listed above.

10



EXHIBIT K

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

ISSUE: Approval of Out-of-State Varsity Boys’ Basketball Game

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
According to Board Policy 603.7, any student travel outside the state must have the approval of
the Board.

The Anamosa Varsity Boys’ Basketball team would like to travel to Wisconsin Dells, WIS to
participate in the Iowa versus Wisconsin Border Battle 2014. The following schools have
participated in the past: Iowa City West, Cedar Rapids Washington, Dubuque Senior and
Danville. The date is Saturday, January 11, 2014.

Derek has checked with the IHSAA to verify that there are no problems with our participation as
long as it is one of the 21 games we are allowed.

They would travel up and back in one day and each Iowa team is provided a $350 travel stipend
to come and play. If there are travel expenses in excess of $350, the Team will use fund-raised
dollars to pay the difference. They are considering using a charter bus due to the length of the
trip.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve Anamosa Varsity Boys’ Basketball team to travel to Wisconsin Dells, W] to
participate in the Iowa Versus Wisconsin Border Battle 2014.”

11



EXHIBIT L

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

ISSUE: Approval of Anamosa Dance Team

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

Last year, the Anamosa Dance Team known as ROX changed to a “club” team, joining with
Monticello and practicing in a dance studio there owned by one of the coaches, Amanda
Hackney. Our students were allowed to participate in events under the school’s name.

Christina Ditch is requesting that the Anamosa Dance Team — ROX — Raiders of Extreme be
restored as a school-sponsored activity. She will be the only coach and will do so as a volunteer.
They will be covered by school insurance. The team will plan to perform at some basketball
games and State competition as an Anamosa squad. They will fund-raise to cover all expenses,
and money will be handled through the Anamosa HS Activity account. Their season will end
around the first of December. They plan to practice in the AMS Multi-purpose room and will
work around AMS wrestling practices and meets.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“approve the Anamosa Dance Team — ROX as a school-sponsored activity.”

12



February 12, 2013

Dear Mr. Ney, Mr. Tiedt, and the members of the Anamaosa School Board,

The Anamosa Community has been very fortunate to have had Amanda Hackney as the Head Varsity Dance
Coach. | have also benefited from her knowledge and collaborative wisdom. Together we tackled dance, cheer, and
competition cheer. Due to family commitments, | chose to give up cheer several years ago, but have continued to
encourage students to be a part of both programs. The 2011 — 12 Dance season was a big success — thanks to Amanda
and her business’ donation of dance team practice space, incredible parent involvement, and super work ethic of our
kids. The Dance Team commitment is one that those involved to not take lightly, and many on the outside, cannot
comprehend. Maost participants are in studio dance classes an average of 3 nights a week outside of school practice
sessions. It is a passion and a lifestyle.

| will continue to volunteer as a solo head coach. Becky Boone has graciously volunteered to assist. With this
new information - we must re-examine.

Christina Ditch — remain as a volunteer coach (Head Coach) for the Anamosa Dance team

s Season—lune through December

* Practices ~ be held at Anamosa Middle school

e State Dance — continue to compete and represent the school district {unable to do so this year without required
numbered of high school members)

» Costs — continue to fundraise for all required fees / expenses

e **Thisis back to the traditional 9 — 12 grade model.

The decision to be a volunteer coach came last year with the possibility of dance being cut by the district. |
cherish the memories that | have been a part of, and | am excited about the opportunity to continue as the
volunteer coach for the Anamosa Dance team. This is truly a self-funded program that represents the Anamosa
community with pride.

Sincerely,

Christina Ditch



EXHIBIT M

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

ISSUE: Easement for Water Mains - SHE

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

The City of Anamosa is asking us to sign a Temporary Construction Easement and a Permanent
Easement for installation and maintenance of a water main across the Strawberry Hill Property.
There is a water main there currently, and the project would be installation of a new main,

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“approve the easements as presented by the City of Anamosa.”

13



RETURN TO
PREPARER: Adrian T. Knuth, 320 W. Main St., PO Box 458, Anamosa, IA 52205,
Phone: (319) 462-4378

Send tax statement:
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENTS

For One Dollar and other good and valuable consideration in hand paid, the
Anamosa Community School District grants unto the City of Anamosa, Jowa temporary
construction easements as depicted on the two temporary construction easement surveys
accompanying this document, marked Exhibits “A” and “B”. Said temporary
construction easements shall go into effcct immediately and shall terminate on

Dated this day of , 2013.

ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY: BY:

Lowell Tiedt, President Don Folkerts, Secretary

Anamosa Community School District Anamosa Community School District

Board of Education Board of Education
STATE OF IOWA )

) ss
COUNTY OF JONES )
The foregoing easement was acknowledged this day of

, 2013 by Lowell Tiedt as President of the Board of Education
for the Anamosa Community School District and Don Folkerts as Secretary to the Board
of Education for the Anamosa Community School District.

Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa

Page 1 of 1



PREPARED BY &
RETURN TO: SCHNODR—BONIFAZI ENCINEERING & SURVEYING, LC, 273D FIRST AVE. NE, SIE. 110, CEDAR RAPIDS, iA, 52402 PH. 319-208~BBA8

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
SE 1/4 SE 1/4 OF SECTION 2
NE 1/4 NE 1/4 OF SECTION 11
TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH - RANGE 4 WEST

ool ANAMOSA, JONES COUNTY, TOWA -
Yq%? g el - m@ﬂ’g‘go-
LI M| 2 u -~ “00\“"0 \1%\\"“’. — -
.159\7 '; \,., FND 1/2°8 R -
» IRON PiPE -~ e
A —d - NEEDOSE
£l - [ 088 DATE QF SURVEY
e — ! I 1/28,/2013
!
at s *l — T ) PROJECT ADDRESS
- e - ' s LV 203 HAMILTON STREET
82 ..f:"(/ s . g o 11;"5&’ ! ANAMOSA, IOWA 52205
— ;
- ‘ IA OWNER
' ‘lﬁ | ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL
.4

L=
=
=
T
A
-
W756.26
Sess
g 762.96
-
= d
=
%2
Y

|
|
2
1
‘?‘i'}
Zz
o
8
5 %
22 %
2
o
|
=z

o154

Z
£
— G
NN

A (\ wE
R (1 i gt
P.OS. BK. M PC. 142 - \ (! i /
( o 10 200 400
FD 1/2'8 POB.y ¢t [ e —
IRON PIPE _'\\ —— (\ : SCALE IN FEET
oz wm T = T e <
WD STREET Y el -
B i A NEE 43 DJE £86°43'03"W
T g g | 25.43 2001
L e S B —1 a0oK 250 PAGE 103
- - ~ o © PARCEL IB: 0911228005
— 2 _I % FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH
?_ 2 el /
| s - [ ‘“7
F '—ﬂ I"'-' ""l :
LEGEND LEGAL DESCRIPTION
That pert of the Southecet Quorter of the Southeost Quarter of
PROPERTY LINE Section 2, and thot port plotied as Poreel D of the Northeast
Quarter of the Northeost Quarter of Ssction 13, ol In Township B4,
— . ABJOINING LOT UNE I!?clilnqo 4 Wast of the 5th P.M, Jones County, lowo, descrived as
allows:

——————— T LN
EASEMENT LINE Commencing at the Southwesl Cornar of Porcei D, Flot of Survey of

> sol¢ Sections 2 & 1%;
b 523?50556’%52%3&? NOTED thencs North 86° 43' 03" Eost 25.43 fest to the point of baginning;
thence North 5% 15' 47" West 756,26 feel;
o SET 5/8" IRON REBAR thence North 68 00" 19° East 20,88 feel;
W/ORANGE CAP NO. 13480 {hence Soulh 5° 15' 47" East 762,96 feet;
thence Squlh BE™ 43 03" wWest 20.0Y fest to the point of beginning
{R) RECORD cantaining 0.35 acres.
DRAWN:  LARRISON BONIEAZ]
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT [~ =" *—= "= ENGINEEN b SR, L
SE 1/4 SE 1/4 OF SECTION 2 APPROVED: BONEAZY 750 Finsy AvE. HE, STE. 110 chnoor
1of 2 NE 1/4 NE 1/4 OF SECTION 11 SCALE: _ 1%=200 CEDAR RAPIDS, 1A 52402 onifazi
TOWNSHIP B4 NORTH - RANGE 4 WEST DATE:  1=3i=t} (319) 208-8088 {PHONE)
ANAMOSA, JONES COUNTY, IOWA PROKCT NO. 12021 (319) 258-858 (FAX) b famcerne £ Sty |
i $-b-engineering.com

EXHIBYT "A"



TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
SE 1/4 SE 1/4 OF SECTION 2
TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH - RANGE 4 WEST
ANAMOSA, JONES COUNTY, IOWA

Am2E142" ,ﬂ?‘*
L=145.58" DATE OF SURVEY

R=293482° E-“ r~\\-‘“'/ /I 1/28/2013
' owo e | crBonTLseeE @O /28/

IRON PIPE | CHi=T#5.56" e - !

SO0 PROJECT ADDRESS
3380~ S5IME4TE 203 HAMILTON STREET
T 2081 [ ANAMOSA, 10WA 52205
= =2"p.08.
S81547E
o ok | owner
SBBO0IEW o V] gt ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL
28.24° ’
NIS4'S1W_, 8=2731°33°
5000 { . L=147.45
‘ b= 402'58 PN-Re=2954.82'
o VEEE eSS
A b Rm2242, U CHm147.43 v i
& g9t CHB=S7208'41"W | PpRCE '113&‘;’ i
CH=158.41 ,! ARCE\’ [} U\‘“ﬁ
LY RSk
@ 4412 Hoa\.. M
paRCE- 0 Rty \
"“Nms \/ '
Jo I - A
e ; L SCALE IN FEET
P.O.5 BK. M PG 142 "
FND 1/2%9 /

IRON PIPE "3 !

T R osmeer L
T ,,_:._. L bl ? L'.l H v

: -

: BOOK 250 PACE 103
1 __.L = & E l_. P_i PARCEL 10: 0911228005 /
- I
o

2 : . FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH
I'_§_ pS g o~ e ~

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

That parl of the Southeosl Quarter of the Southeast Quorter of Section 2
Tewnship 84, Ronge 4 West of the Bth PM,, Jones county, lows, described
g5 follows;

LEGEND Commencing gt the Northwes! Corner of Parcel D, Plat of Survey of
Sections 2 & 11 of said Township 84 North, Ronge 4 Wesl;
thence Soulh 5° 15 477 Eost 20.971 feet to the point of beginning;

PROPERTY LINE thence South 5' 15 47° Eost 20.88 fest;
. thence Scuth 58" 00' 19" West 28.24 fast to the begining of g 2054.82
ADJOINING LOT LINE foct radius curve concave Northwesterly
_______ EASEMENT UINE thence Southwesterfy through o central angle 2° 51° 33" on orc distance
147.45 feet {chord beoring South 71" 58' 037 West 147,43 feet) to the
Y FOUND %/8" REBAR beginning of o 2242.07 fool rodius non—tangeat curve Northwestedy

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED  thence Scuthwesterly through o central ongle 4° 02' 56° on arc disionce
158.44 foet {chord begring South 72° 08’ 417 West 158,41 feel);
o SET 5/8° IRON RESAR thence North 15" 48" 517 West 20.00 fest o the baginning of o 2222.07
W/ORANGE GAP NO. 13480  fool rodius curve concove Nerthwestorly;
therce Northeosterly through a centrol angle 4° 03' 48" on orc distance of
(3] RECORD 157.60 (chord beering Nerth 72° 08’ 15" Ecat 157.57 fest) o the beginning
ef o 2934.82 foot rodius non—tongent curve concave Northwesterly
thence Northeasterly through a cantral ongle 2° 51° 427 on arg distance of
146,58 feel (chord bearing Morth 71° 58° 39° Eamt 146.56 fest);
thence Norlh 68" 00 197 Egst 33.80 feet to the point of beginning
contoining 0.15 ocres,

DRAWN: LARRISON SCHNOGR-PONFATT
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT | appROVED: BONIFAZ) | ENCIVEERING B SUIRVEVING, L

2 of 2 SOUTHEAST 1/4 SQUTHEAST 1/4 e vone | e "“”,.m“" ",';';'{;J,"’ chnoor
SECTION 2 TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH - RANGE 4 WEST onifazi
ANAMOSA, JONES COUNTY, IOWA DATE: 1-31-13 i 750 2008 (0 .

PROJECT NO.: 12021 #irmghseniag.com

EXHIBIT "B"




RETURN TO
PREPARER: Adrian T. Knuth, 320 W. Main St., PO Box 458, Anamosa, IA 52205,
Phone: (319) 462-4378

Send tax statement:
WATER MAIN EASEMENT

For One Dollar and other good and valuable consideration in hand paid, the
Anamosa Community School District grants unto the City of Anamosa, [owa an
easement for the installation and maintenance of a water main over the real estate
described on the water main easement exhibit attached hereto.

Dated this day of , 2013,

ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY: BY:

Lowell Tiedt, President Don Folkerts, Secretary

Anamosa Community School District Anamosa Community School District

Board of Education Board of Education
STATE OF IOWA )

) s
COUNTY OF JONES )
The foregoing easement was acknowledged this day of

, 2013 by Lowell Tiedt as President of the Board of Education
for the Anamosa Community School District and Don Folkerts as Secretary to the Board
of Education for the Anamosa Community School District.

Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa



PREPARED BY &
RETURMN TO: SCHNOOR-BOMIFAZI ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, LC, 2750 FIRST AVE, NE, STE. 110, CEDAR RAPIDS, 1A, 52402 PH, 319-298-8388

WATERMAIN EASEMENT EXHIBIT
SE 1/4 SE 1/4 OF SECTION 2
NE 1/4 NE 1/4 OF SECTION 11

TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH - RANGE 4 WEST
ANAMOSA, JONES COUNTY, IOWA

-
~ =251'51" ) N
L=145.72
JT jL\ £l R=2014.82 /
§ CHE=NTIS9"S'E - G\(\x g 00
‘ . " CH=145.70" _~ 00‘@ WM* - /T
% FND 1/28 - ;&P*‘E B
N L IROW PPE | " —
40443 | = N68OO1SE ‘
[=156.76"" = — 60.26°
R=2202.07 - I 00
B,_m 4 0 100 200
cmsa 72 e ey —
A SE800'19"W Nz I SCALE IN FEET
3380 45,
oo |
o b=2'51"42"
5=403'49" L=146.56"
N1549'51"W , .
20.00° L=157.60 R=2934.82 I
R=2222.07' CHE=STIE8'39"W
& W4 CHB=572'08'15™W CH=146.56" ,
5 'fant H=157.57 D PR o DATE OF SURVEY
D . BV ono0 1/28/2013
BIAR  paiCB couutt
00 = | 4w W
o U St Zhg me PROJECT ADDRESS
PR COM pp P / 203 HAMILTON STREET
il W ol ANAMOSA, IOWA 52205
Vet N
LML R a Vi / OWNER
P.C.S. BK. M PG, 142 4.28 " —
— / ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL
FND 1/27¢ 33.00'
IRON_ PIPE — — SB64303"W
D o= = = — 25,43
2ND STREET \r_ . k- —
T lf ? 5 F.C.B.
1
E 1—— —*{ BOCK 250 PAGE 103 /
o PARCEL ID: 0911228005
g FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH
& ‘—J D
LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE
- — ADJOINING LOT LINE s | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS
\""“ PREPARED AND THE RELATED SURVEY WORK WAS PERFORMED
——————— EASEMENT LINE .-‘;@..M 8Y ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT
{q, 1 AM & DULY LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF
® FOUND 5/8" REBAR 5 THE STATE OF IOWA
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED { LEO P.
BONIFAZI DATE:
» 13480 SIGHATURE:
(o] SET 5/8" IRON REBAR LEC P. BONIFAZI
W/ORANGE CAP NOQ, 13480 g, LICENSE NO, 13480
b .
(R) RECORD ,""”“ ""...‘.n SHEETS COVEREC BY THIS SEAL:
e MY UCENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2013
WATERMAIN EASEMENT DRAWN: _LARRISON g SNOOR-BONIRAZL
SE 1/4 SE 1/4 OF SECTION 2 APPROVED: BONIFAZLL " 750 FIRST AVE. NE, STE. 110 chnoor
1of 2 NE 1/4 NE 1/4 OF SECTION 11 SCALE:  1"=200' CEDAR RAPIDS, JA 52402 onifazi
TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH - RANGE 4 WEST | Date:  1-31-13 e Yos saes (v b oo & Scnseg.|
ANAMOSA, JONES COUNTY, IOWA, PROJECT NO.: 12021 s-b-engineering.com




EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

That part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 2, ond that
part platied as Porcel D of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section
11, all in Township 84 North, Ronge 4 West of the Sth P.M., City of Anomoso, Jones
County, lowg, described o3 follows:

Heginning at the Westerly Corner of Parcel D, Plat of Survey of soid Section 2 & 11
common with the Southeast corner of Second Street;

thence North 3 168° 57" West 33.00 feet along the West Line of said Parcel D;

thence North 8&° 43’ 03" East 4.28 feet alang said West Line;

thence North 5' 15 47" West §95.65 feel along said West Line;

thence South 68' 00' 197 West 33.80 feet to the beginning of a 2934.82 foot radius
curve concave Northwesterly,

thence Southwesterly through a central angle of 2° 51" 42" an arc distance of 146.58
feet (chord bearing South 71" 58' 39" West 146.56 feet) to the beginning of a 2222.07
foot radius non—tangent curve concave Narthwesterly,

thence Southwesterly through a central ongle of 4° 03° 49" an arc distance of 157.60
feet (chord bearing South 72' 08" 15" West 157.57 feet);

thence North 15" 49" 51" West 20.00 feet to o point of Intersaction with the South line
of Morimac Agres Addition te the city of Anamosa ond the beginning of o 2202.07
foot radius curve concave Northwesterly,

thence Northeasterly through a central angle of 4' 04’ 43" an arc distance of 156.76
teat (chord becring North 72° 07' 48" East 156,72 feet) to the beginning of a 2914.82
foot radius non tangent curve concave Northwesterly;

thence Northeasterly through a centrel angle of 2° 51' 51° an arc distance of 145,72
feat (chord bearing North 717 58' 157 Eqst 145.70 feet);

thence North 68" 00" 18" Eost 60,26 feet;

thence South 5 15" 477 Eost 756.26 feet;

thence South 86" 43 03" West 25.43 feet to the point of beginning contalning 0.51
acres.

20f 2

WATERMAIN EASEMENT DRAWN: LARRISON SCHHOOR-BONLFAZI
SE 1/4 SE 1/4 OF SECTION 2 APPROVED: BONIFAZI | S s S e
NE 1/4 NE 1/4 OF SECTION 11 SCALE: _ NONE f?:“;:";s; ;:H f;::f
TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH - RANGE 4 WEST | DATE:  1-31-13 (<31)suss-nm (FAX)

ANAMOSA, JONES COUNTY, IOWA PROJECT NO.: 12021 s-b-engineering.com

chnoor

onifazi
|_Enpineering & Surveying__|




EXHIBIT N

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

ISSUE: Sadie Street Rededication to City

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

Several years ago, the District asked the City to give us Sadie Street between our HS Annex and
the south end of our parking lot. At that time, we were considering building a new auditorium on
the front of the High School and anticipated needing the space. At the time, we agreed to
maintain the street and grant an easement to allow snowplows and other public access. Since we
are no longer considering building on the front of the high school, we could consider asking the
City to take the street back.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“consider whether the District wants to retain the street as our property or request that the City
take it back.”

14



EXHIBIT O

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

ISSUE: Request City of Anamosa to Vacate First Street South of St. Hill Parking Lot

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Now that we own the property adjacent to Strawberry Hill (formerly Williams property), it
would make sense to own that street that is south of the Strawberry Hill parking lot.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Request from City of Anamosa to vacate First Street South of the Strawberry Hill Elementary
parking lot to Anamosa Community Schools.”

15



EXHIBIT P

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

ISSUE: Contractual Agreement with the Iowa Department of Education for Iowa Safe &
Supportive Schools Grant

CONTACT: Chris Basinger, High School Principal

BACKGROUND:

As participants with the Jowa Safe and and Supportive Schools grant, we are given money by the
Department of Education to spend on items chosen by the IS3 grant committee. This contract
reflects the money we have left to spend this calendar year.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve Agreement with the lowa Department of Education for Safe & Supportive Schools
Grant.”

16



| Agreement # 038813

_;HE@ENE@

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
STATE OF IOWA, IOWA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (DE}, Bureau of Learner Strategies and Supports

Grimes State Office Building, 400 East 14" Street, Des Moines, 1A 50319-0146 FEB 132013
Department Contact Person: Cyndy Erickson/Sandra Hockett  Phone: (515) 669-2226 ‘
. AND ‘ DEPARTMENT OF

ANy EDUCATION

CONTRACTING PARTY - AGENCY OR INDIVIDUAL: Anamosa Ccommunlty School District
PERSON TO PERFORM SERVICES: Kylie Ruess
ADDRESS: 200 S Garnavillo Street

PHONE: 319-462-4321 EMAILL: kriess@olin.k12.ia.us

BUSINESS CONTACT PERSON: Linda Von Behren BUSINESS CONTACT EMAIL: lvonbehren@anamosa.k12.ia.us

THE DEPARTMENT WILL COMPENSATE FOR THE FOLLOWING SERVICES RENDERED BY THE CONTRACT ING PARTY:
{DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES): See Exhibit 1, Anamosa Implementation Plan .

CITY, STATE, ZIP: Anamosa IA 52205

CONTRACT PERIOD: Service Begins: October 1, 2012 Service Ends; September 30, 2013
COMPENSATION: As indicated and in accordance with the stated terms below.

$33,733.00 Contract is for actual costs estimated as itemized below under the "Associated Costs” section.
£0.00 Contract is for a specified fee for a max of {Number) (Units) at § per {Unit}.
$33,733.00 CONTRACT IS NOT TO EXCEED AMOUNT SHOWN ON THIS LINE

ASSOCIATED COSTS: Only the items designated are covered; required documentat:on is Indicated under the "Other
Conditions/ Requirements” section. A budget shall be submitted. (Estimated costs shown)

S0.00 TRAVEL: FROM TO AND RETURN via means and for the amounts shown:
AlrCoach$ Auto $ (50.3'9/miie) Taxl § Parking $
Others = _(ITEMIZE) ‘

NOTE: AlL 0UT-0F~STATE TRAVEL (from lowa to another state) MUST BE APPROVED BY THE DEPARTMENT
PRIOR TO ANY TRAVEL ARRANGEMENTS BEING MADE OR TRAVEL OCCURRING.
$0.00 MEALS: Actual and necessary; not to exceed the following amounts and rates:
Breakfast: @5 ea lunch: @5 ea Dinner: @% ea

**endor must leave home before 6:00am ta claim breakfast; and must return home after 7:00pm to claim dmner
Reimbursement shall be per state established guidelines unless otherwise noted above: Breukfast $8/Lunch 512
(unless provided)/Dinner $23. Alcohol is not a reimbursable expense. ‘

- 50,00 LODGING: Number of nights , not to exceed per night, plus tax of $

$33,733.00 - OTHER: (ITEMIZE) see attached budget

- CLAIM/PAYMENT PROVISIONS:
1) UPON ACCEPTANCE OF DELIVERABLES {AS STATED) BY THE DE; AND, -

2} ITEMIZED INVOICE FOR ACTUAL EXPENSES INCURRED.
3) ALL CLAIMS MUST BE SUBMITTED WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF PERFORMING SERVICES

Payment requests should be submitted o the attention of: Sandra Hockett, Internal Administrative Services, lowa
Department of Education, Grimes State Gffice Building, 400 East 14™ Street, Des Moines, 1A 50319-0146

*FOR DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION USE ONLY*
FUND DEPT UNIT | - S/ORG of:1; PROG AMOUNT VENDOR NUMBER
0406 282 3314 2469 2552 $33,733.00 00002127073
282 $0.00 VENDOR DUNS NUMBER
282 $0.00 ' o
282 $0.00 CFDA NUMBER
' TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $33,733.00 - 84.184Y

Form 15A: Personal Service Contract (7/12)




OTHER CONDITIONS/REQUH_{EMENTS: Unless otherwise stipulated, the rates and requirements listed below shall apply:

Relmbursement shall be limited to the State of lowa reimbursement rates.-

Mileage Reimbursement: $0.39 per mile.

Lodging and Meal Reimbursement rates: as designated under “Associated Costs” section.

Receipts: Must be submitted with a signed claim when the contract is with an individual. Legible iternized receipts are
required for Travel, Lodging (must show a $0 balance), and other reimbursable expenses, excluding meals. Credit
card receipts are not acceptable.

The following expenses are specifically referenced:
TRAVEL: Air coach, taxi fares, related parking fees and car rental.
MEALS: Detailed itemized expense log listing each meal with dates, times, and amounts notéd.
LODGING: Reimbursement approved only for those residing outside the designated meeting site. Lodging must
be outside the contracting party’s domicile.
OTHER: Registration fees and other items {as designated under “Associated Costs” section) require receipts
unless specified otherwise.

" Tha DE reserves the right to request receipts as necessary to: (1) validate any expense claim and (2) adjust reimbursable rates
and policies for in-state and out-of-state travel in order to remain in compliance with DAS State Accounting Policy and/or lowa
Code. Proper notice of changes, if applicable, wili be issued unilaterally to vendors.

ITEMIZED INVOICE: Contracting party must submit an original, detailed invoice with original signature(s).

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS {IP): All Intellectual 'Proper‘cy Rights to materials, documents, and data or any other tangible/
intangible designed and/or developed under direct funding from this project shall be the sole property of the DE. '

GOVERNING LAWS: This contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of lowa.
TERMINATION: This contract may be terminated by either party upon ten (10} days written notice.

NONTRANSFERENCE: Unless otherwise stipulated in this contract, the contracting party shall not transfer any mterest In this
contract without prior written approval from the lowa Department of Education.

AMENDMENTS: Requests for an approval of amendments to this agreement must be mutually acceptabie and in writing.

INDEMNIFICATION: The contracting party agrees jointly and severally to indemnify and hold the State, its successors and assigns
harmless from and against all liability, loss, damage, or expense, including reasonable counsel fees, which the State shail incur
by reason of the failure of the contracting party fo perform fully and comply with the terms and obligations of this agreement.

AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: This contract is subject to the anticipated availability of Federal and/or State funds under the program
from which it is supported.

ASSURANCE: THE CONTRACTING PARTY, BY SIGNATURE AFFIXED BELOW, ASSURES THE DEPARTMENT THAT SAID CONTRACTING
PARTY IS OPERATING IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL STATUTES, RULES AND REGULATIONS,
INCLUDING CERTIFICATION THE CONTRACTING PARTY AND/OR ITS PRINCIPAL OFFICIALS ARE NOT SUSPENDED OR DISBARRED.

REPRESENTATIONS: VERBAL OR WRITTEN, THAT MAY HAVE BEEN MADE PRIOR TO THE SIGNING OF THIS CONTRACT AND ARE
NOT EXPRESSLY STATED IN THE TERMS OF THE CONTRACT, ARE NONBINDING, VOID AND OF NO EFFECT. NEITHER PARTY HAS

’ P%’FIONS WHEN ENTERING INTO IHIS COTRACI‘ UAL AGREEMENT.
L lbem, . il f'//’/j

DATE

13!
DATE
' CONTRACTING AGENCY OR INDIVIDUAL TITLE _ DATE
. . : Chief, Internal Administrative Services
DE AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

CONTRACTING PARTY: PLEASE SIGN, DATE, AND RETURN AN ORIGINAL COPY TO THE DEPARTMENT. THIS CONTRACT WILL .
BE VALID WHEN YOU RECEIVE A COPY WITH THE IOWA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION’ S AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE.

Agreement # 038813

Form 15A: Personal Service Contract (7/12)



B adindi g K307 0day $521501J PRV el wonRuaENdug £
$100428 93.03-E0.1q PUE ¥ JO IO I £q E:&.:& £IB00TAFSLON YD ~ 51

slaulied
nson | eazy YOS
ansus|y e
pejefuel =
BSISANU}
ﬂmmwn-;e_mmwmm . ABojens
*| sdeyguonoy
:s1euped . |
ouason g ’ 1B6IY JUOIIDD
SABUBI] e
pejebiej »
jgsienUn  *
vmmmnrzEmmmmm * Abmeng
: s . sdeig uondy
1s1auuEd .
1800 © weary ewog |
aasuUsju]  *
pejebrel =
feslontT _* .
paseq-yoieosay  ° ABeyens
«.E.w;MWWuM , Copi s
FER N S B ) 5
‘peugng ajeq
poday Apapend o
usld o

Al34vsS NIVNOQ

[¥0d3Y SSTUO0Ud ANV NV 1d NOILVINIWITdII S!

A1
, PRUATL
jpepnrarisuy | Ai1Rregi mnwafvbug

‘s[eoyog @ Anjxoddng _m.mﬁ 9Jeg BMo]

n-i




Ti/eur Xoo(poday seaBoig puy Dild noyepissIdL €51
£100yag 2ATF-Snag POV IFEY IO INHG 3 4G prsoddng gIROOTAFLTON 1TRID - 5)

ZL0¢ bny (shep g}
meEEoo funeulpicos el |
ouljewL]

. Wes) elewo 100408 |
. Bsucdsey uosiod

“iay31y

10 GT°€ *spudiif fo |
dnosb-awos Y1 Ly jou
aip A3t fj uanz saylo

sueuMed | - :
004'6$ 180D | . SIUBLILIONALS
BugeeT Gules

00 : Y303 YIM [fIM XiOM
sBunaai wmm.w pue AujieeH "ojes Aypiauall sjuapns
10} S[epajen pue 1BaIY JUBILOY ‘ :
Buiien ..M_»u ﬂthﬂ . wySiyiosze | wiswebeBug
|esionly e T Aepy uim wesboid 0} 3sERIU| PI3d5a1 uepng
000'SS sJeyaee; o) peseq - 514 Jo sjusuodwod (e ualedul Yl JAYIO Y203 I3 -Jepnig
403 Bujuses) snamio «yoiBasey * ucm SNemiQ :_N:.mm zmm«gm Moqc.um Aw uj sjuapnls

“pORINGNS eyeq
podey Aepeny o
ueld o

INTWIDOVYONE NIVHOG

1HOdTY SSTUO0Ud ANV NV'1d NOILYLNIWI1dWI SI

| E B ‘ ._ ”mamumcouo(‘_ . -] |

cnm BIEOIT pmu o arsiny




TUETF X00("U0ds SERISKIT PUY UELJ HONRNRAUSKIU (5L :
SNODE 233 1-B01(Q PUR IS J0 WO I &G PIoddeg CIGROTAFRION 10RID — 8}
Fa

008'31$ 3500

00g'9%
sdiysuogejal
eageod Bulpiing
pue ‘diyssopee)
ok ‘uopueasad
Buiyng 'ucpeanps
J9jaReLn

©} paje|al sEeusjely
speualen

poo'ss

uoHeness

pue uonesedard
‘UOHITE
wnpnoums Joj Ked
Jgyaee) pue Sqng

JBWUOHALT
Buiues
Bupe pue
‘Aulwen ‘ajeg

ROy JUSUOY
[Esianuny  *

‘paseq
~Ynleasay o

LUNIOWINGD
alj) aje}jpor) uBd S1ayoes) JBUUIOS
fe aunsus 0} sepjunpodde Bujuren

pue ainpayos e ajeas) "sdiysucle|ss
aalysod Bupung pue diysiepes) yinoA

‘uoneonpe Jejereyo ‘uogonpal BuiAling
U0 SNOGL (|IAn JBUY SOSSBIS ,SNemi(y,
pue gtjogpod, Buunp pejueisdu)

8q Iim Jeu} WNiNJLINS peseq-aduspiAs
asooyD pue ejebnseau) ABajeng

Jaysiy

10 §7°¢ spualy fo
dnouf atDs sy L JouU
an A3} Jrruanz a0
YoD3 M jfam Jiom

Ajpuauab syuapms |

“13ySiy 10 STE

01 9SEAIU| Pradsas
Y IO YD 03]
Joous A ui sjuapms

ucchmnmuw
juepmis
-juspms

uBIB Sy) Jo )il 8yt puoAeq

fMubeyu uoneuewsidiu) Joy sjgisuodsal
| og|emwes] syl uopsjuawsidu
aaosduy of sAem puli o3 ALUOW 1sB8)
e Bunssus Ag.uopuanald BiyAgng se
MOMSLUBY SNOM( S 88N O} BNUAUCT
M W) sleunto J00YSs 8y ‘Paonpal
aq | sjuspiowt Buikgng Aliapl Wi
umu:mE@aEm 34 [[1# }IOMSWEY SREMO
2NN padiseg

Nr By by Buiuuibeq

Buofun suspnis Joj sBugsall ssBlD
“Z1 980 Aq Bulel yeis

soye Bupbup sdnoub uosSNISIP JINDY
Zt By ut BuuuiBag BuioBup sBunssw
sapruweos Bugeuipicoo AIYHION

FANrA

59Q Ag uess jie soj Buiujes Aep ind

IEwWuesaEy | Arered!

ok A

g]00Y0g _.&rwaucmnnm. pue 9Jes 2sMo]

wewabebuy




ZUEEE xaouodey ssaiford pry ueyd wonemstuajdu €8
FlO0Y3S 2E-F00T POR WS I BYIO 4 £g parsoddng cL0ONLATEEDH TUSID ~ S

BISUOTSBY UOSIOY

000'7$ 11500

000'v$ weshs
Aunoas sssjAay
1o} sasusdxy

JuBLIUQLALS
Bupen pue
‘AyyesH ‘sjes
pejebre]

‘pepaalt
aq gm wesAs Aunose paacidus

‘u-yeeIq Jusnbsey o) ang jooyds |

sy sefiior [004oS YbiH ugo esn
o) Apunpoddo sy Buipiaoad Aq sjuspms

foouas ybiy ugo poddng Afoens.

vojpdpeiod jooyls
J33fo 1of sapynf Wi
Jo asn jof sapyunyroddo
apinoud pup ssadoud

| uosuns Uyp voddns

swabebugy
juaspnis
—uapnig

Yueib e Jo s a4 puoheq pasn 8q o}
SNURUOD || WINNOLLIND pUE S{RUSTeIN
"zi-6 sopeib Joj peysigelsa sq | pue
sjusprys o Bulbebus s JeL WNn2LUNg
e pado|aasp SABY M sisyoeaj
‘Bulies] [BUOROILS [BID0S 0] SIS

Y spuspnys epiactd pue sdiysucners
juapnis o juepnis Buiacuduw

1B SA0BYS 0D fHIM SIBulLSS
ueMnY pansaa

-Jeak |0oYos gl-zi InoyBnoayy
WINNoLUNG Uo paules aq [w 4eig

‘1ead jooyos g1-zieu InoyBnong
siuepns pue yeis Joy Bujuiel) pepaau
dojaasp. pue WINnowInD sy aaocsduy

0} j@aLu 0} BRURLOD [|lw LWeD) S L
Zioz snbny wnnoping dopasp

pUB SjeURlBIU DBSEG UDIESS0L 10898
{ie S1USpMgS pue Sialoes] Jo dnolsy

T Bulsun]

wes) ajeuln
[ooyog ejgisuodsea)y sjuosiad

yowasIno
pue uojsusixe
ns! ‘sisupeg

s[00¥og eappoddn

STSBITOLTaET o Arsmypet
BRI GIIAET | IR

pUE 9JES B




TUETH: X30(] Bodsy s82150)J PUY Ly UDIRNANDIANT €57
SIO00R 23L1-FNAg PUK HLG 40 9HYO 3N 4G pareddny c1R00TLPETOR 1BRLD ~ B

Z10z3snbny
wes) pea| yw Buuiey el Inoy g
: BuHswL L

wes) sjews
Jo0U0g :ajqusuodsay S/U0SIad

o by
‘gjuepns jo sdnouf o 10 GZ°C 0) 9sERU|
uononasy) | SIEPNIs OJI0ads 10} SUCHUSAISIU pUB ‘1edsay
SJUBHNSUOD sopspoddng | spoddns. JoiAByeq SPIM-{O0LDS LLIOJU] tgm w“mm.cmam
»OUISIBMO, . . : O] BJEpP JO 25N Sy} Ul SHS J9UDeS] 1eaz jooyos Aur
wcﬂnmd poo, h By acﬁaoo dojenaq “{jooyostemad) wisjsis U} JIOM OLYM SHRPY
el 1sIaUpRg DASUSIL] | e Bepodas Jojpeysq ensusyaldiuon | -
0924 11509 pojabiey e B U0 JEIS U|Bl} pue Juaw3idiu) . ~JeyBiy
jeSIaALy e -sI0ineyaq Weqold oy Bujpuodsau oy Jo c7' 0y @seaiou) | JuswabeBuz
pasey sjooojoud pue suogejoadxe j=ioneysy B Jnoge wepns
052$ sAeq peppy | -Ydleesey = apim-ooyos dojensq] Afeeag BIBD BleIRS] AN -Hnpy

. ‘SeIMIIR
Ajuniuwsos pue jooyos ul abebus

0} UMOJBWIOY XS4 Ul SRR} esne

0} Sjuspms 100y3s YBIY MOjle M SIYL
Juswebebus Juspns saoldul o) sqno
pue sopowid spods Jo) seunpoddo
suspns apino.d o} Ul Ul s|gejieae
B [jM SAYIORS [BWOANNO PRUISe]
TI0Z e} Ag euysun)
JuspuauLadns WY

3
- A N i
FEEBRIVOITANE § o




FUET Xaruoday ssuSosd pUy uel uoneuawaitg £5]
$10043 Fang-Saagy PIR 3B J0 00 10 L paiioddng £1660EAFEI0¥ ORI — 8T

-sdnof
Ajunwiwos pug
SSBLSNY {8007

T misuped
005'1$9800

000° 15 Aed gns

008$ seAnuaILy

JUSILSAOALL
pue suoddng

Aueg ¥
ey JUSUeD -

jesionun) | *
peseq
-youposoy -

"palcidxe aq (s SSARUSIY JO SN BY |
‘sjuased pue sjuspms o) eatb o] J9Ised
}oeqpasy) Sxeut dipy o} padojeasp g
fiim sieL@lel Sjusied pue syuspns o)
yor(posj sAnsed asealou o satbaleds
dojeasp | sioyoes ] Alerens

aeybiy

10 67°¢ 0} 9SEaUL|
W Inoge mol

s Jaj pue gof poob
e Burop we | ueym
saljol sueyoes) AW

-+ ayby
10 mw.n 0} aseaoU]

qof.

pool g mcan we
mouy vemprentpuaied
g sja} jo0Nos AN

u..anm.u_u:m
Juspmg-unpy

qued oy Jo oy By

puocheq Juswsaoldu sjEU|D 100YIS

oy sayoecidde peseq Eep axell o
wes) [oYos oUj MOje [iim sishjeue ejep
siy| seyseosdde suydosip sanisod
JUSISISUDD dOIRASP i pue sBsIe

wesjqoad o uonuaaaud anosdull ) sdeje |

sapoeold dopeasp o) ejep Joineyeq
asn i 48ig seousnbasuoo.jomeysq
U0 SNEUBSUDI PUB suoneadxe
[BIOIABUSG UOLLILIOS dOBABD i Jels
. SurodINg pessag

2L0Z. Ea_&mumm Aq suopepedxe
opim 00Y3S dojRAap i JjEeIS
710z equiasegenbng ssacoud
pue spooojoid loineysq uo Juawesabe
pue 1ndu Jswed o) sbupssut LIS
TH0Z 18nbny sgesoud

2 wct& dojsaap of @E_H~ oM Jnoy 7

_
wuosiawg b Aysieg

1K

sjooyo

m

sasmaskebuy

aaTyaoddng .mnﬁ 9Jeg BMO] M

o~




: LYY woodey seSerg puy Weld uonziuatumduy ¢S
SOOIPS 237 4-304T PR IEF 40 U0 241 £q pRI0GINS CLO00LAFRIDR IURID — ST

ueid @

ANIFWNONIANT NIVINOQ

L¥0d3Y SSIUO0Nd ANV NV1d NOLLVLNIWI TdWI Sl

‘sdiysucyejas

JUBprs O JInpe pue LD
JOOUDS SACIdLL] O} SABM 10} UOISIA

g dojessp 0] yoegpao) jusred pue
juepms Je1s0; 0} seifiojens dojpasp of
Bon0 padisad

Z1oT fem Ag

'Sj00408 Sigd 0 [00UeS UBIH uBwnt
SE Yons ejewo jooyds pasaidul

SABY OUM SIOISID [00UDS IBYI0 USIA

o} Alunyodde ay] saRY fim slayoea |
€102 ABpy Aq |00U8 bl ESOWEUY
10} 14 B B 243U J SWUL{SP o}
suoddng UDIIUSAISIY] JolABUSY BAISOd
se yons swizsBoid apim jooys Riojdxe
JiIM HEIS £10Z Aepy - 1aquisoaq yels
2IRUD UM pateys ag im satbejeng
Z10Z mawaoaQ
-znbny sapunpoddo yoegpasy |
aAnisod ssesIol] 0] Seap| doPasp
A Seyoes) pue sjuapms Jo dnoub vy
oupRuLL

tes] sjewiD
jooyos ‘ejgIsuodsoy S/UOsIa

...\
iemtaneouy

ot

) (102 p I mbﬁa.cmm: PHE 3J88 BMO]

WEFRWINOGILEAET | AIBIEL




ZifTe XooqHodey ssadord piy Rl velrsuRIdng €S
SNDIRS 331- 0T pUE K Ju KO M £q parroddag CTH00TXFLITH WBID — S§)

paseq 2100 au Aq siseq Alseek e uo pezijeus | —C10C Buudg .
-yoressey ¢ aq i xepul ggjayl ABejeng | - XPPUREST) v
“Siipis diusiopes)| buidoeasp

Bt JUSILBAJOALL AHUNWWIOD pUB
ussed ‘Juspms esEB310U| pue Blep €51
0} peyeja) syosfold dopasp jiv Sluspmg
! oo paiised

"£1.0Z Aep Ag pajaidwod g 1w sjosfald
ZLOZ JoquisAoN Aq spofoid pajosies uo
- sisuped Ajunuwod snjoaul pue 1@Bpng
dojenap it Wea) diysiapes) YINoA
2107 180010 Aq Juduwieoiduli 10}

SEQUE 109(98 | WEeS] diis1apes] YINoA
aupeu]. .

" yoeanNo pue UOIKUEXE S] pUE
10TRUIIO0D £3] ojqisuadse)y] 8/u0sisd

WN.M 0] 9SEINU|

. Juswsbebug S L |- uonipuod pooB
:s18UMEY WIOAPIND - | wraday st Bupiing
000'pS 1500 | . FESMV ISRUOD . 100y3s Ay
- . Buuies] }
poebiel o 0) BAONPOD BIOW [00L2S 8L SXEW *GZ'E 0} 35ERU|
T jesiomu ¢  puE jusuwciAUS eoisAlid eyl anoldu BAOMIIY | JUSLILDIIALSY
paseq o) spoefoud Bujuies) aonies doasp - Ayoossiyd teisAld

-yaieass . i wes | dysiepea Yino Abejess |- $1 jooy3s A

Eroeierturm

‘peyugng 9je
yodey Apspend e

TUSUNGIIANTT |

-« Ly e g v e
51X e r,m-nﬂ.m‘..mwmmhﬁ

b




-

THCZ) Xooruodsy 5213004 Uy usld oLt £8]

SO0NRG FAT-BRIET PUT RS 10 AP0 H) A4 PRIoddng 016001 ALLIDR 10UID — 8

‘S1S8q [ENURLOT B U0 pezAjeuR aq

I ABseass Jo Sse0ons pue saifiejens
Jjo uonejuswsidw) uopoaes Abejeis
UG SUCISIOSP Yetl O} EJep JUBADISE
J8y1o pue xepur £g1 Buisn SiewWD |00UDS
aA0IdW) 0} 859004d JuSBAOIdUN [O0UOS
£ Ul PSAJOALL 8¢ 1M 6] 2J02 3y

’ ISWGNG padiseg

gLoc 0

Bluds Ul @jgRIEAR S| ASAINS MOU USUM
SNURUOD [ BIBp 1O sishleue Ales
Jeah B SBUIN 891U) 1583 1B pezieus

aq Jim mep Buuoyuow ssaiBoid

. yodai pabou

ezA|eue M Wesy a200—7L0Z e
euljeun]

. . . £81

pue Wes} 8107 eqIsuddsay sjuosiad

ny
TBasYy JUAIL0D
poyofie)
jegionuy -

"BUBIOM oJE $abo)els JI sUHLISISp

0} J8eA B SaW) & 0} ¢ palopuctl
passasBoid aq pm padoprap sjieob
syl -afusyeis 10 SB8IE BA0IHL O]
soifejens dojgaat pue pascidul saey
1eu) sgeue poddns ¢ ssacord sisieue
EIEp £ B8N [ WES) 31003 Ui ‘Wes)

53 (el 1 IS obﬁuonmw

U e
TWEFWELHIIAEDY | Arain

ol
-z

S ﬁnﬁ. aJeg Bm




Exhibit 2
IOWA SAFE AND SUPPORTIVE SCHOOLS STANDARD LEA GRANT ACTIVITIES

LEAs will receive funding to carry out the fol!dwing broad objectives:
_» Establish infrastructure to support Continucus Improvement Process for Conditions for Learning
s Administer annual survey to measure Conditions for Learning
v Implement Continwous lmprovement Process for Conditions for Learmng

LEA wiil receive lowa Safe and Suppurtwe Schools grant funds to carry out the following activities that are standard for all LEAs:

«  Convene and facilitate IS> Core Team that provides leadership for identifying pnormes selecting strategies to improve
Conditions for Learning, and monitoring progress

+ Convene and facilitate IS’ Youth’ Leadership Team that represents a diverse group of students that assists in analyzing
data, identifying strategies to improve Conditions for Learning and provide advocacy for 1% activities

e Provide staff, paid through the grant, who are responsible for fiscal and programmatlc grant administration at the
school level and for monitoring implementation of activities approved in the School Is? implerentation Plan {see
Attachment H for a full description of work performed by staff)

»  Complete Continyurn Mapping process that is included in ‘Qutcome 2, Activity 3 of the lowa Core Curriculum Self—
Study {Attachment 1)

¢ Partner with the AEA Learning Supports and Data, Consultants in all aspects of the is*Continuous Improvement Process

e Providetraining for and administer survey to assess Conditions for Learning and conduct analysis of survey and
incident data

&  Annually post the lowa Safe and Supportive Scheools Index on the district website in a3 manner that is easily accessible
for school and corhmunity stakeholders

» Develop and implement a communication plan to promote regular progress updates and ongoing dialogue about
Condltions for Learning with community stakeholders
Engage community, partners in the Is* implementation Plan
Complete the Safe School Certification Program Audit and correct any processes/procedures that are not in
compliance with lowa Code 280,28 pertaining to Harassment and Bullying and including the collection and analysis of
harassment and bullying incidents and survey data

« Participate in reguired State and Regional trainings that support the achievement of 15° Goals and Performance
Measures

*  Engage in required evaluation of the 1s° grant

»  Submit Time and Effort Logs for Program Staff

PRODUCTS:

s Annual survey to measure Conditigns for Learning and resulting Profile Reports

e Evidence that the IS’ Index is posted

s  Meeting Agendas and Minutes from IS* Core Team and Youth Leadership Team

+  Results of Safe School Certification Program Audit

¢ Learning Supports Continuum Map

+ Conditions for Learning Diagnosis .

Te o8 implementation Plan to Improve Conditions for Learning

e Communication Plan '

» Time and effort logs, quarterly reporis, and required evaluation reports of grant activities,

»  Documents showing decisions made throughout each step of the Continuous Improvement Process, for exampie:
Continuum Map, Resource Map, Survey Data Analysis Summary

»  Records of Professional Development

« Records of progress monitoring of the 15° Implementation Plan

= Documents showing how progress toward the $* goals and objectives are bemg commumcated to the various stakeholders
{Building I5* Core Team, Youth Leadership Team, District Leadership, Students, Community, Parents, Board of Education,
Teachers and Staff)

s Evaluation plan to determine outcomes or results of effarts



LEA Staff Responsibilities
for
IS® Grant Coordination and Implementation

Broad Goals and Accountability

The lowa Safe and Sup;ﬁortive Schools (IS%) grant is accountable each year for improving the
following performance measures:

1) Reduce the percentage of students who report current (30-day} alcohol use;

2) Reduce the percentage of students who report personal harassment or bullying on school
property during the current schooli year;

3) Increase the Safe and Supportive Schools Index; and
4) Reduce the number of suspensions for violent incidents without physical injury.

Staff Assigned to Coordinate and implement IS3 Grant Activities

The IS® Grant Coordinator/Project Manager is responsible for the overall management of the 152 grant and for
coordinating implementation of strategies that will improve the above four factors. Grant funds may be used
to support all or a portion of an individual’s time to deliver the work described below. 1t is also possible to
divide the responsibilities between two individuals. One person may assume-coordination responsnblhties and
another person may be assigned to manage the implementation of strategies that are identified in the I$>
implementation Plan. You will want to consider offsetting time of current staff rather than hiring new staff to
fulfill these responsibilities which will assist with the sustainability of activities beyond the life of the grant.

Work Performed

Grant Coordination

20%  Create an infrastructure that will sustain a system for i |mprowng Conditions for Learning
‘ through: -

Developing and participating in a school Is® Core Team

Creating a Youth Leadership Team (YLT)*

Interfacing with district leadership

Engaging community support

Posting the school’s Safe and Supportive Schools Index

* & & »

*The 1S* Core Team and YLT guide decisions about and provide advocacy for 152 activities.

15%  Provide fiscal and programmatic administration/oversight of the grant including time and
effort logs, quarterly reports, and required evaluations of grant activities

10%  Participate in the development and monitoring of I1s? Implementatlon Plan

5% Attend required state and regional trainings -

Grant Implementation



»

»

30%  Partner with the AEA Learning Supports and Data consultants to utilize the Continuous
Improvement Process for improving Conditions for Learning (this includes coordinating
Continuum and Resource Mapping and implementing strategies identified In the Is?
Implementation Plan, including progress monitoring and providing professmnal
development.)

5% Attend required state and regional trainings

3% Partner with the AEA Learning Supports Consultant and Data consuitants to administer and
analyze the survey that measures Conditions for Learning each year of the grant

2% Collaborate with the Safe School Certification Program to complete the Safe School
Certiﬁcation Program Audit and correct any cut of compliance issues

3% Engage community and parent stakeholders using multiple strategies including participation

‘ on Is® Core Team .
. 2% Promote regular communication to increase_ the available support for students and to
apprise community stakeholders of progress toward achieving goals and objectives

5% Complete and submit time and effort logs, quarteriy reports and evaluation data

Products

15* Implementation Plan to improve Conditions for Learning

Annual survey to measure Conditions for Learning and resulting Profile Reports

Results of Safe School Certification Program Audit

Analysis of bullying/harassment incident and survey data

Meeting agendas and minutes from IS? Core Team and Youth Leadership Team

Communication plan

Time and effort logs, qu‘arter!y reports, and required evajuation reports of grant activities.
Evidence that the 15 index is posted

Documents showung decisions made throughout each step of the Continuous Improvement Process,
for example: Continuum Map, Resource Map, Data Analysis Summary

Records of professional development provided

Records of progress monitoring of the 15° Implementation Plan

Documents showing how progress toward the 15° goals and objectives are being communicated to the
various stakeholders {school 1$® Core Team, Youth Leadership Team, district leadership, students,
community, parents, Board of Educatlon teachers and staff)



g Iowa Safe and Supportive Schools
} Engagement |Safety | Environment

Exhibit 3 IS° Budget 2012-13

School: Anamosa High School

Line Item Purpose Budget

Personnel : .25 Grant Coordinator - : $8,952
Benefits _ ' .25 Grant Coordinator ' 3,670
Travel In-district and out-of-state -1,158

travel to training meetings
and conferences

Materials and Supplies General Supplies, Printing, 13,377
Lap Top Computer :
Contractual Professionat Development | 6,576

for bullying prevention and
character education

TOTAL _ 1 $33,733

1% ~ Grant #Q184Y100013 Supported by the Office of 5afe and Drug-Free Schools
Exhikit 3 Anamosa Rev 0208132/8/13



.. Towa Safe and Supportive Schools
Engagement |[Safety | Environment

SAFE AND DRUG FREE SCHOOLS AND COMMUNITIES:
GLOSSARY OF AUTHORIZED ACTIVITIES AND GUIDELINES FOR EXPENDITURES

. GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
Activities supported by Title IVA funds should be age appropriate and developmentally based and may
include those that;

s address the consequences of violence and the illegal use of drugs, as appropriate;

¢ promote a sense of individual responsibility; teach students that most people do not iilegaily use
drugs; :

+ teach students to recognize social and peer pressure to use drugs illegally and the skills for
resisting illegal drug use;

« teach students about the dangers of emerging drugs;

= engage students in the learning process;

« incorporate in secondary schools activities that reinforce prevention activities implemented in
elementary schools;

s involve families, community sectors (including appropriately trained seniors), and a variety of
prevention providers in setting clear expectations against violence and illegal use of drugs and
appropriate consequences for violence and illegal use of drugs.

Funds may not be used:
s to purchase food unless provided for a full-day training: event
» to purchase incentives unless they are an integral part of an evidence- based strategy

Il. AUTHORIZED ACTIVITI ES

A. Dissemination of Drug and Violence Prevention Information

Information dissemination to develop awareness and knowledge of the nature and extent of alcohol,
tobacco, and other drug use, abuse, and addlctlon and the:r effects on individuals, families, and
communities.

B. Professional Development/Training (Activities Not Directly Affecting Students) -
This category pertains to training and invalvement of school personnel, pupil services personnel, parents
and interested community members. The types of training that can be funded include substance abuse
" and violence 1) prevention,
2) education, 3) early identification and intervention, 4} mentoring, or 5) drug and violence prevention
rehabilitation referral.

C. Drug and Violence Prevention Activities

1. Community-wide planning and organization, Activities to reduce violence and illegal drug use,
which may include gang activity prevention,

2. Conflict resolution/peer mediation programs. Implementation of programs.intended to affect
critical life skills, knowledge, attitudes, and skills in resolving conflict without viclence, including

15% = Grant #Q184V100013 Supported by the Office of Safe and Drug-Free Schools
Exhlbit 3 Anamosa Rev 020813z2/8/12



Iowa Safe and Supportive Schools
Engagement |Safety | Environment

programs that train peer mediators and a designated faculty supervisor, and youth led anti-
crime and anti-drug councils and activities.

Alternative education programs/services. This category pertains to alternative educational
programs, projects, activities, or services that foster drug and violence free behavior for
students who are not enrolled in the regular school environment, such as students who are at
risk of dropping out, students who have been expelled from their reguiar school classes,
students who are undergoing treatment for drug use, youth in detention centers, etc.

Student assistance practices and programs. This category pertains to the provision of violence,

. alcohol, tobacco and other drugs (V/ATOD) prevention and intervention counseling,

identification and referral, support groups, and the integration of the delivery of services from a

variety of school-based mental health service providers to combat ilegal alcohol, tobaceo, drug

use; school violence and other forms of disruptive behavior; such as sexual harassment and

abuse; and iflegal gang activity. Authorized activities include but are not limited to:

* School-based mental health services : ‘

s development and impiementati'on of student/buitding assistance teams, core teams and

e intervention assistance teams; _ '

= educational support groups for children of alcohalics, children who have witnessed violence,
etc.

e strategies to integrate the delivery of services from a variety of providers to combat illegal
alcohol,

» tobacco and other drug use, and violence, such as: ‘

» referral to family counseling for treatment or rehabilitation of students who are victims of
Ol' . ' . .

* witnesses to crime or who use alcohol, tobacco and other drugs;

» early intervention activities that prevent family dysfunction, enhance school performance,
and

= boost attachment 10 school and family.

Truancy reduction programs

Student harassment programs. Age-appropriate, developmentally based viclence prevention
and education programs for all students, from the preschool level through grade 12, that
address the legal, health, personal, and social consequences of violent and disruptive behavior,
including sexual harassment and abuse, and victimization associated with prejudice and
intolerance, and that include activities designed o help students develop a sense of individua!
responsibility and respect for the rights of others.

Drug testing
Locker searches

.. Emergency intervention services

152 - Grant #0184Y100013 Supported by the Office af Safe and Drug-Free' Schools '
Exhibtt 3 Anamosa Rev 0208132/8/13



10.
11
12
13.

14,

15.
16.
17,

& Iowa Safe and Supportive Schools

Engagement |Safety | Environment

Record transfer system

Character education
Schoot safety hotline

Community service. This category pertains to activities conducted by students to benefit the
larger community and encourage students to lead drug-/violence-free lives or increase students’
sense of community. These activities may include service learning.

Mentoring. Programs that encourage students to seek advice from, and to confide in a trusted
adult regarding concerns about violence and illegal drug use.

Early warning signs training
Bomestic/child abuse programs

Employee background checks

D. Security Measures™*
This category refers to security efforts to enhance prevention, identification and intérvention as a means
of insuring a safe, drug-free environment for the student population. Authorized activities include:

1.
2.
3.

4,
5.

Hiring and training of school security personnel
Security hardware

Safe zones of passage. supporting “safe zones of passage” for students between home and
school through such measures as Drug-and Weapon-Free School Zones, enhanced law
enforcement, and neighborhood patrols;

Reporting criminal offenses

Developing/implementing comprehensive school security plans

* please note: Safe, Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act funds may only be used for these activities
if funding for such activities is not received from other Federal Agencies. Not more than 40 percent of
the funds granted to the district may be used to carry out security activities as Identified in 1 - 5. Of the
40%, not more than 50% can be used to carry out actlvities described in 2-5.

15% = Grant #Q18&Y100013 Supported by the Gffice of Safe and Drug-Free Schaools
‘ Exhibit 3 Apamosa Rev 0208132/3/13



EXHIBIT Q

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 18, 2013

ISSUE: Contractual Agreement with Flippen Group for Capturing Kids’ Hearts

CONTACT: Chris Basinger, High School Principal

BACKGROUND:

The Safe and Supportive Schools committee chose to spend grant money on Capturing Kids'
Hearts because data from the Conditions for Learning Survey indicated that we need to work on
adult to student relationships. This contract, for Campus By Design through the Flippen Group,
will enable us to train the entire staff in Capturing Kids' Hearts, and will provide for professional
development time for teachers beyond the initial training.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve Agreement with Flippen Group for Capturing Kids’ Hearts training.”

17



CKH Campus By Design

Prepared for:
Anamosa High School

November 21, 2012

The Flippen Group - 1199 Haywood Drive - College Station, TX 77845 - 800.316.4311 - www.flippengroup.com




[FEEEToN R ESUREDUREL A
Products Flippen Group Proposed Standard Pricing
Staff Timeline (without travel)
Capturing Kids’ Hearts (CKH) CKH Training Staff Summer 2013 $20,000

One, 3-day consecutive training session (up
to 50 people from one campus)

Process Champions {PC) PC Training Staff Fall 2013 $6,000
Qne, 2-day consecutive training session (up
to 20 people from one campus)

Campus Consulting Project Consultant Bi-annually $12,000
Two, 2-day consecutive sessions involving
group and one on one sessions with Campus
Administration and/or Process Champions
and other staff

Priority Customer Calis Project Consultant TBD $1,800
1 hour every other month to include Campus
Administration and/or Process Champions
and other staff

TOTAL STANDARD PRICING (without travel) $ 39,800
{Pius additional fees, if applicable)

Authorized Signer Initials

The Flippen Group - 800.316.4311 - www.flippengroup.com CKH Campus By Design
1199 Haywood Drive - College Station, TX 77845




CKH Campus By DeS|gn Agreement

Anamosa High School
209 Sadie Street
Anamosa, |1A 52205

Thank you for selecting The Flippen Group to serve your organization. Our goal is to provide you with training and
services that will both motivate and empower your organization to advance to a new level of success. Please take a

moment to review the information below, and then sign and return this form to us in order to confirm this agreement. We
look forward to serving you.

This CKH Campus By Design Agreement offers all of the services mentioned in this proposal. In addition, all services
offered as part of this agreement are exempt from price increases, allowing you to lock in current prices (at a savings to
you).

R

Savings:
= Anamosa High School agrees to contract with The Flippen Group for all the services on this proposal dated
November 21, 2012. (Fees for travel and additional phone consulting will be billed for separately.)

Payment Temms:
» The fee for each service will be billed when services are rendered.
e All Priority Customer Calls will be billed for at time of first call.
e Invoices are due upon receipt.

Other Charges (if applicable}:
¢ For Capturing Kids’ Hearts Training - $20,000.00 fee will be charged if group size exceeds 50 people as
another trainer will be needed and is subject to availability.
¢ For Process Champion’s Trainings - $6,000.00 fee will be charged if group size exceeds 20 people as another
trainer will be needed and is subject to availability.

Travel:
+ Travel Package for each service to be billed separately and is not part of the CKH Campus By Design
Agreement total. Travel inside the Continental United States will be billed at rate of $1,000 for one-day events,
$1,500 for two-day events, and $1,800 for three-day events (per trainer). Travel rates are subject to change.

Travel expenses that The Flippen Group has incurred and that have to be cancelled as a result of rescheduling
or cancelling of a service without two weeks notice, may result in an extra charge to your organization.

RO G R

Confirmation:

e The CKH Campus By Designh Agreement is confirmed upon receipt of this signed document by
December 14, 2012 in our main office at: The Flippen Group; Attn: Carolyn McFarlin, 1198 Haywood Drive,
College Station, Texas 77845.

- R SRR

Authorized Signer Initials

The Flippen Group - 800.316.4311 - www.flippengroup.com CKH Campus By Design
1199 Haywood Drive - College Station, TX 77845




T group

Scheduling:

+ The Flippen Group’s Event Planning Department {The WQW Team) will contact you within 1 week of the signing
of this agreement to begin setting up specific dates for services to be rendered on the process schedule. The
Flippen Group will need someone designated in your organization to work with on scheduling and event planning
needs as foliows below,

e Scheduling benchmarks - Within 30 days of signing of the CKH Campus By Design Agreement, at least 50% of
events must be scheduled with The Flippen Group. Within 90 days of signing of the agreement, the remainder of
events must be scheduled with The Flippen Group.

+ Should another trainer be needed for Capturing Kids' Hearts or Process Champions due to group size, we will
need 90 day notice as this is subject to availability.

e All trainings should be scheduled from 8:00 AM — 4:00 PM each day. Should times need to be altered,
prior approval by The Flippen Group would be required.

s Each scheduled Priority Customer Call may be rescheduled once, if needed. Should a second rescheduling
request occur, the Priority Customer call will be considered forfeited.

¢« Each Campus Consulting visit needs to be scheduled in 2-day bundles.

In the event of an emergency or illness the Project Consultant would need to be rescheduled for another
time, as there is not an on-call trainer available.*

Deposits and Cancellations: .

+ No deposit is required. The Flippen Group requires cancellation notice of 90 days prior to any scheduled date of
service. Cancellation notice received inside the 90-day window will result in full contractuat fee being assessed.
Services unused by your organization in each calendar year are forfeited.

s Force Majeure: Neither party shall be liable for any failure to perform its obligations where such failure is as a
result of Acts of God (including fire, fiood, earthquake, storm, hurricane or other natural disaster), war, invasion,
act of foreign enemies, hostilities (whether war is declared or not), civil war, rebellion, revolution, insurrection,
military or usurped power or confiscation, terrorist activities, government sanction, blockage, embargo, labor
dispute, strike, lockout or interruption or failure of electricity [or telephone service], and no cther Party will have a
right to terminate this Agreement in such circumstances.

s Any Parly asserting Force Majeure as an excuse shall have the burden of proving that reasonable steps were
taken (under the circumstances) to minimize delay or damages caused by foreseeable events, that all non-
excused cbligations were substantially fulfilled, and that the other Party was timely notified of the likelihood or
actual occurrence which would justify such an assertion, so that other prudent precautions could be
contemplated.

Accountability:

» The Flippen Group commits to reserve the capacity needed to fulfill the terms of this agreement. The Flippen
Group is committed to transformational impact.

e Qur consultant will not move to next steps on the process schedule without implementation of previous events
and/or successful TrACTION being made by participants involved. Should this occur, certain dollars set aside for
future line items on process schedule may be reallocated to reinforce previous events that need more
accountability.

Considerations:
¢ Video and/or audio taping is strictly prohibited without prior written approval by The Flippen Group.
» Media representatives are not allowed to attend training without prior written approval by The Flippen Group.
« The Flippen Group has permission to contact staff members via email.

Authorized Signer initials

The Flippen Group - 800.316.4311 - www flippengroup.com CKH Campus By Design
1199 Haywood Drive - College Station, TX 77845




'.r-\p

Facilities:

The Flippen Group has a core principle to exceed our customer's expectations. We know the training environment can
significantly impact the quality of the training. To make sure your staff is comfortable and to ensure outstanding results for
those attending, we will need your help in arranging the facility based on the specifications found below.

e A quiet and service oriented facility should be selected for all scheduled trainings. Capturing Kids' Hearts training
can not be provided on district or school properties. The Flippen Group strongly recommends that each event be
held at a quiet, comfortable piace away from your work facilities. Process Champions, coaching and consulting
for Campus Consulting days may be provided at the campus facilities, so long as adequate space, quiet, and
privacy are available, Anamosa High School will coordinate the facilities needed for trainings, Campus
Consulting days and or other consuiting days, with the expense being incurred by your organization, as
written in the proposal.

» The Flippen Group and your organization will mutually agree upon the focation of any services/trainings 30 days
prior to the event.

+ Each meeting room should comfortably be able to seat all participants. Upon the signing of this agreement, The
Flippen Group’'s WOW Team will provide Anamosa High School with meeting size requirements, setup needs
(inclusive of table/chair arrangements, AV requirements, etc.). It is understood that Anamosa High School will
make arrangements and cover expenses for all equipment and be in charge of setup in advance.

« Light beverages (NO alcohol) need to be set up by Anamosa High School for the entire day for all participants.
Meals can be coordinated by Anamosa High School with facitity or caterer of choice or left up to individuals on
their own.

Intellectual Property

» The Flippen Group's intellectual property is a crucial part of providing training materials and consulting services to
its clients, and the Flippen Group could not continue its work if its clients did not honor and respect the Flippen
Group's intellectual property rights.

« None of our wark or work product is done on a “work for hire" basis, and alt of our material and work product is
owned exclusively by the Flippen Group and is subject to one or more of the following: copyright, trademark,
patent, license or trade secret. Intellectual property and learning/know-how that may be developed while working
with any client shall remain the property of the Flippen Group.

« By entering into this agreement you are expressly acknowledging and agreeing to the matters set forth in this
paragraph and you are agreeing that none of the training materials, notebooks, videos, presentations, processes
or concepts may be used by you, for any purpose, without the express advance written consent of the Flippen
Group. :

+ In addition, you are agreeing to have any of your engaged contractors or subcontractors sign an agreement to
protect The Flippen Group's intellectual property.

st e e e e e

Anamosa High School accepts the Products “AS IS" with all faults and errors. THE FLIPPEN GROUP HEREBY
DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES RELATING TO THE PRODUCTS EXCEPT FOR ANY SPECIFIC
WARRANTIES THAT ARE EXPRESSLY PROVIDED IN THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT. THE FLIPPEN GROUP
DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANT!ES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. The entire risk as to the functionality, operation,
and results is with Anamosa High School and The Flippen Group assumes no risk or obligation in connection therewith.

The Flippen Group hereby disclaims any and all liability, risk, obligation, or responsibility for decisions made or actions

taken by Anamosa High School after use of the Products. The Flippen Group shall in no way be responsible or liable for

Anamosa High School use of (1) the Products, (2) the information and data provided by third-parties in order to use the
Authorized Signer |nitials

The Flippen Group - 800.316.4311 - www flippengroup.com CKH Campus By Design
1199 Haywood Drive - College Station, TX 77845




warranty any particular result or success as a result of use of the Products. The Products should be considered tools to
assist Anamosa High School, but should not be treated as a singular solution.

In no event shall The Flippen Group be liable for or responsible for any incidental or conseguential damages or injuries
related to Anamosa High School use of (1) the Products, (2) the information and data provided by third-parties in order to
use the Products; or (3) the information or results obtained through the Products. The maximum possible liability of the
Flippen Group shall not exceed the lesser of the full retail cost of the Products or the amount that Anamosa High School
paid for the Products.

No information shared by The Flippen Group verbally or in writing can be constituted to be professional advice, such as
medical, legal, financial, psychelogical, business, or counseling advice. Diagnosing medical or psychoiogical conditions
cannot be done through a coaching process and should only be done by licensed professionals.

I have read the above information, and | understand and concur with all conditions of this agreement.

Signed: Date:
Authorized representative

If you have any questions or if there is anything we can do for you, please do not hesitate to contact us.

HEEETIONEICO! Sl AR

If you have any questions or need additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.

The Flippen Group

Attn: Carolyn McFarlin
carolyn.mcfarlin@flippengroup.com
1198 Haywood Drive

College Station, TX 77845

Phone: 800-316-4311

Fax: 877-941-4700

Authorized Signer Initials

The Flippen Group - 800.316.4311 - www.flippengroup.com CKH Campus By Design
1199 Haywood Drive - College Station, TX 77845




Board of Education Committees

Policy Committee Rich Crump, Kristine Kilburg, Kandi Behnke
Negotiations Committee Anna Mary Riniker, Kristine Kilburg, Kandi Behnke
PPEL & Facilities Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Anna Mary Riniker
Committee

CADRE Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Shaun Lambertsen
Jones Co. Conf. Bd. Lowell Tiedt

IASB Delegate Assembly

Representative Connie McKean

Ad Hoc Building/Long Lowell Tiedt, Kristine Kilburg, Shaun Lambertsen

Range Planning

18



